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APPROXIMATE DATE OF COMMENCEMENT OF PROPOSED SALE OF THE
SECURITIES TO THE PUBLIC:

At such time or times on and after the date that this Registration
Statement becomes effective as the selling securityholders may determine.

If any of the securities being registered on this form are to be offered
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on a delayed or continuous basis pursuant to Rule 415 under the Securities Act
of 1933, check the following box. [X]

If this form is filed to register additional securities for an offering
pursuant to Rule 462 (b) under the Securities Act, check the following box and
list the Securities Act registration statement number of the earlier effective
registration statement for the same offering. [ ]

If this form is a post-effective amendment filed pursuant to Rule 462 (c)
under the Securities Act, check the following box and list the Securities Act
registration number of the earlier effective registration statement for the same
offering. [ ]

If this form is a post-effective amendment filed pursuant to Rule 462 (d)
under the Securities Act, check the following box and list the Securities Act
registration statement number of the earlier effective registration statement

for the same offering. [ ]

If delivery of the prospectus is expected to be made pursuant to Rule 434,
check the following box. [ ]

CALCULATION OF REGISTRATION FEE

TITLE OF EACH AMOUNT PROPOSED MAXIMUM PROPOSED MAXIMUM
CLASS OF SECURITIES TO BE OFFERING PRICE AGGREGATE
TO BE REGISTERED REGISTERED (1) PER SHARE OFFERING PRICE (2)
Common Stock, par value $0.01 per $26,061,265 N/A $26,061,265

share, including the associated
Rights to purchase Series A Junior
Participating Preferred Stock(2)

(1) The amount to be registered takes into account the 3-for-1 stock split of
CoreComm Holdco common stock, which was effected on April 12, 2002 in the
form of a dividend of shares and includes 4,459 shares of CoreComm Holdco
common stock deliverable upon the conversion of 6% Convertible
Subordinated Notes due 2006 of CoreComm Limited. The amount to be
registered also includes the shares of CoreComm Holdco common stock
initially deliverable upon conversion of the 6% notes at the rate of
0.939 shares of CoreComm Holdco common stock per $1,000 in principal
amount of 6% notes. Pursuant to Rule 416 under the Securities Act, such
number of shares of CoreComm Holdco common stock registered hereby shall
also include an indeterminate number of additional shares of CoreComm
Holdco common stock that may be issued from time to time upon conversion
of the 6% notes by reason of adjustment of the conversion price in
certain circumstances.

(2) Estimated solely for the purpose of calculating the registration fee
pursuant to Rule 457 (o) of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended. This
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fee has previously been paid.

(3) The rights to purchase shares of our Series A Junior Participating
Preferred Stock initially are attached to and trade with the shares of our
common stock being registered hereby. Upon the occurrence of specified
events, our Series A Junior Participating Preferred Stock will be
evidenced separately from the shares of our common stock. Value attributed
to these rights, if any, is reflected in the market price of our common
stock.

THE REGISTRANT HEREBY AMENDS THIS REGISTRATION STATEMENT ON SUCH DATE OR
DATES AS MAY BE NECESSARY TO DELAY ITS EFFECTIVE DATE UNTIL THE REGISTRANT SHALL
FILE A FURTHER AMENDMENT WHICH SPECIFICALLY STATES THAT THIS REGISTRATION
STATEMENT SHALL THEREAFTER BECOME EFFECTIVE IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 8 (A) OF
THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933 OR UNTIL THE REGISTRATION STATEMENT SHALL BECOME
EFFECTIVE ON SUCH DATE AS THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION, ACTING
PURSUANT TO SAID SECTION 8 (A), MAY DETERMINE.

The information in this prospectus is not complete and may be changed. The
selling securityholders may not sell these securities until the registration
statement filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission is effective. This
prospectus is not an offer to sell these securities and the selling
securityholders are not soliciting offers to buy these securities in any state
where the offer or sale is not permitted.

PRELIMINARY PROSPECTUS

Subject to completion dated April 16, 2002

CORECOMM HOLDCO, INC.

26,061,265 SHARES OF COMMON STOCK

This prospectus relates to the sale by selling securityholders of up to
26,061,265 shares of our common stock. We will not receive any proceeds from the
sale of any of the securities.

Currently no public market exists for the shares of our common stock. On
February 8, 2002, we commenced an exchange offer for the common stock of
CoreComm Limited, our former parent corporation, which stock is currently listed
on the Nasdag National Market under the symbol "COMM." Nasdag has determined
that it will treat us as a successor to CoreComm Limited and will transfer the
symbol "COMM" to us following our exchange of shares of CoreComm Holdco common
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stock for at least 90% of the outstanding shares of CoreComm Limited common
stock in the exchange offer, the transfer of the shares of CoreComm Limited
common stock that we accept in the exchange offer to one of our wholly-owned
subsidiaries and the merger of this subsidiary into CoreComm Limited. On April
12, 2002, the last bid price for CoreComm Limited common stock on the Nasdag
National Market was $0.07.

WE URGE YOU TO CAREFULLY READ THE "RISK FACTORS" SECTION BEGINNING ON PAGE
9, WHERE WE DESCRIBE RISKS ASSOCIATED WITH CORECOMM HOLDCO AND OUR COMMON
STOCK, BEFORE YOU MAKE YOUR INVESTMENT DECISION.

NEITHER THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION NOR ANY STATE SECURITIES
COMMISSION HAS APPROVED OR DISAPPROVED OF THESE SECURITIES OR DETERMINED IF THIS
PROSPECTUS IS TRUTHFUL OR COMPLETE. ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS A
CRIMINAL OFFENSE.

The date of this prospectus is , 2002

PROSPECTUS SUMMARY

This summary highlights information about us which is contained elsewhere
in this prospectus. This summary may not contain all the information that is
important to you. You should read the entire prospectus, including the section
entitled "Risk Factors" and the financial statements and related notes,
carefully before making a decision. Various statements in this prospectus are
forward-looking statements. Please refer to the section of this prospectus
entitled "Special Note Regarding Forward-Looking Statements."

CORECOMM OVERVIEW

We are an integrated communications provider that offers local and
toll-related telephone, Internet and high-speed data services to business and
residential customers in targeted markets throughout the Mid-Atlantic and
Midwest regions of the United States. We operate three business divisions:
business services (ATX), residential services (CoreComm Residential) and
Internet services (Voyager). We are exploiting the convergence of
telecommunications and information services through our network strategy, which
involves the ownership of telephone switching equipment and the leasing of the
local telephone lines that connect to homes and businesses, combined with the
supplying of a leased national and international network that carries Internet
traffic. This configuration of locally and regionally owned and leased
facilities allows us to deliver a wide range of communications services over a
wide geography. We currently offer services to business and residential
customers located principally in Pennsylvania, Ohio, New Jersey, Michigan,
Wisconsin, Maryland, Illinois, New York, Virginia, Delaware, Massachusetts,
Washington, D.C. and Indiana.

In 2001, we streamlined our strategy and operations to focus on our two
most successful and promising lines of business. The first is integrated
communications products and other high bandwidth/data/web-oriented services for
the business market. The second is bundled local telephony and Internet products



Edgar Filing: CORECOMM HOLDCO INC - Form S-1/A

efficiently sold, serviced and supplied via Internet and other cost-effective
interfaces to the residential market. Our strategy is to attractively bundle
telephony and data services in our target markets in order to compete with the
incumbents and other local exchange carriers and gain market share.

As of December 31, 2001, we had approximately 275,000 local telephone
access lines in service and more than 400,000 Internet customers.

Through our business services division, we offer customers a full range of
high-speed communications services including local and toll-related telephony
services, network services such as network data integration, Internet access and
Web consulting, development and hosting, and other related services. In
addition, we offer advanced communications solutions products tailored to meet
the needs of our business customers, such as conference calling, travel
services, pre-paid calling, enhanced fax and PC-based billing. Customers are
billed on a single, consolidated invoice, delivered by traditional means or by
near real time Web-based billing that allows the customer to sort the
information to detail calling patterns. Our target markets are the Mid-Atlantic
region throughout the New York-Virginia corridor, and Midwest markets,
including: Cleveland, Ohio; Columbus, Ohio; Chicago, Illinois; and other markets
in the Great Lakes region.

Our residential services division offers residential customers voice, data
and other telecommunications services in Ohio, Illinois, Michigan, Wisconsin and
Pennsylvania, and Internet access services over a wider area in the Midwest and
Mid-Atlantic regions of the United States. Customers are billed for their
services with one, consolidated bill. If they choose, customers can choose to
access their billing information and pay their bills online, or they may elect
automatic bill payment via credit or debit card. Our residential strategy is to
bundle telephony and Internet products and services in convenient and simple
ways that are attractive to the customer and distinctive in the marketplace.

Our Internet services division provides Internet access and high-speed
data communications services to residential and business subscribers. Services
include dial-up Internet access, dedicated telecommunications services to
business, cable modem access, Web-hosting, electronic commerce, and co-location
services. We operate one of the largest dial-up Internet networks in the Midwest
in terms of geographic coverage, with approximately 170 owned points of presence
in Michigan, Wisconsin, Ohio, Illinois, Indiana, Minnesota, Pennsylvania, New
York and California.

Our principal executive offices are located at 50 Monument Road, Bala
Cynwyd, Pennsylvania 19004 and 110 East 59th Street, New York, New York 10022,
and our telephone number is (212) 906-8485. The address of our Website is
www.core.com. The information on our Website is not part of this prospectus.

HOLDCO RECAPITALIZATION
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BACKGROUND

From 1998 to 2000, CoreComm Limited was in the process of building
infrastructure to support a national roll-out according to its original business
plan. This business plan required significant funds for capital expenditures,
operating expenses and debt service. In early 2001, CoreComm Limited still
required significant funds to complete its business plan as originally intended.
However, adverse changes in the capital markets, particularly in the
telecommunications sector, made it extremely difficult to raise new capital, and
CoreComm Limited could no longer finance its original business plan. As a
result, in early 2001 CoreComm Limited significantly revised its business plan
to focus on its most profitable businesses and geographic areas, and to reduce
its operational costs and need for capital. These changes were generally
successful, as evidenced by the significant improvement in financial results
during 2001.

Despite the improvement to operations during 2001, CoreComm Limited did not
expect that it would generate enough cash from operations to cover all of its
debt service and other obligations. In late 2001, CoreComm Limited developed a
plan to reduce the amount of its outstanding debt and the significant cash
outlays needed to service its debt, as well as its preferred stock and
associated dividend payments. The goal was to strengthen its financial position
and give CoreComm Limited a chance to participate in future industry
consolidation and financings.

In December 2001, the first phase of the recapitalization plan was
completed, in which approximately $600 million of CoreComm Limited's
approximately $786 million of debt and preferred stock was exchanged for
approximately 87% of the outstanding CoreComm Holdco common stock and a cash
payment representing an interest payment on the 6% Covertible Subordinated
Notes due 2006 of CoreComm Limited, which we refer to as public notes. The
exchange offers and related transactions described in this prospectus comprise
the second phase of the recapitalization plan, which is to (1) exchange
CoreComm Limited common stock for CoreComm Holdco common stock and (2) exchange
$4.75 million of public notes for CoreComm Holdco common stock and a cash
payment.

THE FIRST PHASE OF THE HOLDCO RECAPITALIZATION

In early October 2001, CoreComm Limited began discussions with holders of
its public notes regarding the recapitalization plan, which we refer to as the
Holdco recapitalization, in an attempt to exchange all of its outstanding
public notes for shares of CoreComm Holdco common stock. As described further
below, CoreComm Limited and

CoreComm Holdco successfully negotiated with 34 of the holders to exchange their
public notes for cash payments equal to overdue interest payments and common
stock representing an aggregate of 5% of the outstanding shares of CoreComm
Holdco common stock. In the aggregate, CoreComm Limited paid $4.8 million in
cash representing this interest payment and CoreComm Holdco issued 1,411,278



Edgar Filing: CORECOMM HOLDCO INC - Form S-1/A

shares of its common stock in exchange for $160 million of the $164.75 million
public notes outstanding.

The first phase of the Holdco recapitalization also included other debt and
preferred securities being exchanged for shares of CoreComm Holdco common stock.
On December 14, 2001, CoreComm Limited and CoreComm Holdco entered into an
exchange agreement with:

(1) all four holders of Senior Unsecured Notes due September 29, 2003
of CoreComm Limited with respect to 100% of the $105.7 million in principal
amount outstanding;

(2) all four holders of 10.75% Senior Unsecured Convertible PIK Notes
due 2010 with respect to 100% of the $16.1 million in principal amount
outstanding;

(3) one of the two holders of 10.75% Unsecured Convertible PIK Notes
due 2011 with respect to the initial principal amount of $10 million,
representing 40% of the then outstanding principal amount of these notes;
and

(4) all five holders of the preferred stock of CoreComm Limited, with
respect to the liquidation preference of approximately $301 million,
representing 100% of CoreComm Limited's outstanding preferred stock.

Those holders in the aggregate received approximately 82% of the outstanding
shares of CoreComm Holdco common stock in this part of the first phase. In total
in the first phase, including shares issued to holders of public notes CoreComm
Holdco issued approximately 87% if its outstanding common stock to holders of
debt of and preferred stock of CoreComm Limited. CoreComm Limited believed that
the completion of the first phase of the Holdco recapitalization in December
2001 was imperative because CoreComm Limited faced significant cash obligations
in January 2002.

THE SECOND PHASE OF THE HOLDCO RECAPITALIZATION

In the second phase, we are offering to exchange shares of CoreComm Limited
common stock for an aggregate of approximately 4 million shares, representing
approximately 13% of CoreComm Holdco common stock. The holders of the public
notes are being offered $30.00 in cash, which represents the interest payment
that was due on April 1, 2002, and 9.1047 shares of CoreComm Holdco common
stock, which represents their proportionate share of the 5% of CoreComm Holdco
common stock offered to all holders of public notes, for each $1,000 principal
amount of public notes.

If the exchange offers are completed, stockholders of CoreComm Limited will
hold common stock of CoreComm Holdco, a company with the same businesses that
CoreComm Limited historically operated, but with approximately $600 million less
debt and preferred stock than CoreComm Limited. Instead of owning 100% of the
common stock of CoreComm Limited, which would have no value to common
stockholders in the event of liquidation, upon completion of the exchange
offers, CoreComm Limited's current stockholders, including holders of warrants
exercisable for CoreComm Limited common stock, would own approximately 13% of
the outstanding common stock of the recently recapitalized CoreComm Holdco,
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which would have significantly less debt and an improved financial condition. In
addition, Nasdag has informed us that, upon completion of the second phase,
CoreComm Limited's Nasdaqg listing will be transferred to CoreComm Holdco, and
CoreComm Holdco common stock will commence, and CoreComm Limited common stock
will cease, trading on the Nasdag National Market.

CORPORATE STRUCTURE

The following three charts summarize the corporate structure of CoreComm
Limited and CoreComm Holdco at different stages in the Holdco recapitalization.
The first chart illustrates our historical corporate structure prior to December
17, 2001. The second chart illustrates our current corporate structure following

3

completion of the first phase of the Holdco recapitalization which, as described
below, was completed on December 28, 2001. The third chart illustrates our
corporate structure following completion of the second phase of the Holdco
recapitalization, assuming 100% of the outstanding public notes have been
tendered and accepted in the exchange offer and the merger has been consummated.
None of these charts show details of our operating or other intermediate
companies or ownership interests in those entities.

[GRAPHIC OF CHART 1 - STRUCTURE PRIOR TO DECEMBER 17, 2001]
[GRAPHIC OF CHART 2 - PRESENT STRUCTURE]
[GRAPHIC OF CHART 3 - STRUCTURE ASSUMING COMPLETION OF HOLDCO RECAPITALIZATION]

(1) Based upon the number of shares of CoreComm Holdco common stock and CoreComm
Limited common stock outstanding on December 31, 2001.

(2) Senior debt and preferred stock of CoreComm Limited are outstanding and held
by CoreComm Holdco.

(3) CoreComm Limited has agreed to surrender that number of shares of our common
stock that are issued in the exchange offers and the merger, which would
result in CoreComm Limited having little or no material assets.

(4) Senior debt and/or preferred stock of CoreComm Limited may remain
outstanding and held by CoreComm Holdco.

RECENT DEVELOPMENTS

CHANGES IN OUR MANAGEMENT AND BOARD OF DIRECTORS

In January 2002, our board of directors implemented changes to our
management and expanded our board to include three new directors. The changes
are as follows:

— Barclay Knapp was elected Chairman;
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George S.

Thomas J. Gravina was elected President

Blumenthal was elected Chairman Emeritus;

—— Chief Executive Officer and

was elected to serve as a director;

— Michael A. Peterson was elected Executive Vice President

—— Chief

Operating Officer and Chief Financial Officer and was elected to serve as

a director; and
— Ralph H. Booth, II was elected to serve as a director.
Effective February 4, 2002, Richard J. Lubasch resigned as Senior Vice
President —-- General Counsel and Secretary.

STOCK

On
3-for-1
form of

April

April 11,

a dividend of shares.
CoreComm Holdco common stock on April 12,
2002.

DIVIDEND

12, 2002,

the CoreComm Holdco board of directors declared a
stock split of CoreComm Holdco common stock which was effected in the
This dividend was paid in additional shares of
2002 to stockholders of record on
All references in this prospectus to shares of CoreComm Holdco

common stock have been adjusted to reflect this stock dividend.

THE OFFERING

Common Stock Offered by Selling Securityholders.......

Selling Securityholders....... ..ttt innnnnennn

Voting Rights

UsSe Of ProOCEedS . v ittt ii ittt ettt eeee et eeeeeaeeeeanns

Nasdag National Market....... ittt iiiinneeeeennenns

26,061,265 shares, which includes 4,459
conversion of the outstanding public not

The selling securityholders obtained the
common stock in connection with their ex
in the Holdco recapitalization.

Holders of common stock have one vote pe

The selling securityholders will receive
from the sale of the shares sold under t
and when any sales occur. We will not r
from any of these sales.

CoreComm Limited currently trades under

the Nasdag National Market. Nasdag has

will treat us as a successor to CoreComnm
transfer the symbol "COMM" to us followi
shares of CoreComm Holdco common stock f
the outstanding shares of CoreComm Limit
our exchange offer for shares of CoreCon
stock, the transfer of the shares of Cor
stock that we accept in the exchange off
wholly-owned subsidiaries and the merger
into CoreComm Limited. We cannot be cer
in completing the merger or of our abili
continued listing requirements of the Na
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RISK FaCh Ol S e ittt ittt ittt ettt ee et eneeaeeeeeanns Please refer to the section of this pros
"Risk Factors" beginning on page 9 for a
risks that you should consider carefully
invest in shares of our common stock.

SUMMARY HISTORICAL AND PRO FORMA FINANCIAL DATA
OF CORECOMM HOLDCO, INC.

The following information is only a summary and you should read it together
with the financial information we include elsewhere in this prospectus.

The following summary financial data of CoreComm Holdco has been derived
from, and should be read in conjunction with, the historical consolidated
financial statements and related notes included in this prospectus.

The following unaudited pro forma financial data as of and for the year
ended December 31, 2001, gives effect to the Holdco recapitalization, the other
transactions that were entered into by December 31, 2001 to eliminate additional
amounts of our outstanding indebtedness and the result of the fair value
analysis of our net tangible assets as if a purchase business combination
occurred. For additional information with respect to the Holdco
recapitalization, without giving effect to the exchange offers or merger, refer
to the section of this prospectus entitled "Unaudited Pro Forma Financial Data
of CoreComm Holdco, Inc."

In 2000, CoreComm Limited completed two significant acquisitions. CoreComm
Limited acquired ATX Telecommunications Services, Inc. and Voyager.net, Inc. In
addition, we entered into a senior secured credit facility with The Chase
Manhattan Bank and CoreComm Limited issued approximately $108.7 million
aggregate principal amount of senior unsecured notes to the former stockholders
of ATX. Also in 2000, CoreComm Limited recorded a non-cash compensation expense
of approximately $43.4 million in accordance with APB opinion No. 25,
"Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees."

In 1999, CoreComm Limited acquired 100% of the stock of MegsINet Inc. and
some of the assets of USN Communications, Inc. In addition, CoreComm Limited
issued $175.0 million in aggregate principal amount of public notes in 1999, of
which, as a result of the Holdco recapitalization and prior conversions into
CoreComm Limited common stock by holders of the notes, only $4.75 million in
principal amount of public notes is currently held by persons other than
CoreComm Holdco.

PRO FORMA

YEAR ENDED HISTORICAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,

DECEMBER 31, @ ———————————————
2001 2001 2000 1999
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(IN THOUSANDS EXCEPT PER SHARE DATA)

INCOME STATEMENT DATA

REVENUES . ¢ttt ettt ettt te et e $ 293,207 $ 292,681 $ 131,526 $ 57,151
Operating eXpenses. ... ..o eeeeeennnnns 862,691 902,152 427,847 157,660
(Loss) before extraordinary item...... (589,435) (633,413) (301,241) (103,180)
Gain from extinguishment of debt...... - 39,4098 - -
Net (lOSS) veeiim ittt ettt n/a (593,915) (301,241) (103,180)

Basic and diluted net (loss) per
common share:

(Loss) before extraordinary item...... (19.84) (22.15) (10.55) (3.62)
Gain from extinguishment of debt...... - 1.38 - -
NEet (L1OSS) v vttt ettt ettt n/a (20.77) (10.55) (3.62)
Basic and diluted weighted average
number of common shares(l).......... 29,706 28,599 28,542 28,542
7

DECEMBER 31, 2001

(IN THOUSANDS)

BALANCE SHEET DATA

Working capital (deficiencCy) «v v v i e ittt et eeeeneeeeennns $(83,794) $(89,388)
Fixed assets —— Net .. ii ittt ittt ittt et ettt ettt eeeeaeeens 86,722 86,868
Total ASSEE S it ittt ettt et ettt et ettt ettt e e 347,283 348,582
Long-term debt (including current portion), capital leases

and notes payable to related parties........couiiiiieeennnn. 182,208 182,208
Shareholders' eqUity ...ttt it ittt et eeeeeeeeeaeenns 29,392 29,104

(1) After giving retroactive effect to the 6,342.944-for-1 stock split in
December 2001 and the 3-for-1 stock split by way of a stock dividend on
April 12, 2002. We have never declared or paid any cash dividends.

RISK FACTORS

An investment in our common stock involves a high degree of risk. You
should carefully consider the risks described below before deciding to invest in
our common stock. In assessing these risks, you should also refer to the other
information in this prospectus, including our financial statements and the
related notes. Various statements in this prospectus, including some of the
following risk factors, constitute forward-looking statements.

RISK FACTORS RELATING TO OUR COMMON STOCK AND CORPORATE CONTROL:

11
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OUR ANTI-TAKEOVER DEFENSE PROVISIONS MAY DETER POTENTIAL ACQUIRERS AND MAY
DEPRESS OUR STOCK PRICE.

Delaware corporate law, our restated certificate of incorporation, as
amended, and our amended by-laws contain provisions that could have the effect
of making it more difficult for a third party to acquire, or of discouraging a
third party from attempting to acquire, control of us. These provisions include
the following:

- we may issue preferred stock with rights senior to those of our common
stock;

- we have a classified board of directors with terms that do not expire for
three years from re-election;

— our charter prohibits action by written consent of stockholders; and

- we require advance notice for nomination of directors and for stockholder
proposals.

In addition, under our stockholder rights plan, holders of our common stock
are entitled to one right to purchase 1/1000 of a share of our Series A junior
participating preferred stock for each outstanding share of common stock they
hold, exercisable under defined circumstances involving a potential change of
control as discussed in this prospectus. The preferred stock purchase rights
have the anti-takeover effect of causing substantial dilution to a person or
group that attempts to acquire us on terms not approved by our board of
directors. Those provisions could have a material adverse effect on the premium
that potential acquirers might be willing to pay in an acquisition or that
investors might be willing to pay in the future for shares of our common stock.
Please refer to the section of the prospectus entitled "Description of Capital
Stock —-- The Stockholder Rights Plan."

OUR SIGNIFICANT STOCKHOLDERS, SOME OF WHOM HAVE THE RIGHT TO MAINTAIN SPECIFIED
OWNERSHIP PERCENTAGES OF OUR VOTING SECURITIES AND A CONTRACTUAL RIGHT TO
REPRESENTATION ON OUR BOARD OF DIRECTORS, MAY HAVE INTERESTS THAT CONFLICT WITH
OUR INTERESTS AND THE INTERESTS OF OUR OTHER STOCKHOLDERS.

Michael Karp, together with the Florence Karp Trust, currently owns 34.0%
of our common stock. Booth American Company currently owns 20.0% of our common
stock. Each of Thomas Gravina, who is our CEO, President and a director, and
Debra Buruchian currently owns 10.8% of our common stock. Subject to the terms
of our stockholder rights plan, each of the above stockholders has the right,
together with their affiliates and their associates, to increase their
percentage ownership of our voting securities each year by the amount equal to
0.0735 times his, her or its original percentage ownership of our common stock.
Under the terms of the exchange agreement, in no event are any of the above
stockholders permitted to own more than 39.0% of our voting securities. As a
result of their ownership of large amounts of our common stock, these
stockholders are able to significantly influence all matters requiring
stockholder approval, including the election of directors and approval of
significant corporate transactions. This concentration of ownership may also
have the effect of delaying or preventing a change in control of CoreComm
Holdco.

Michael Karp has a contractual right to designate that number of directors

to our board of directors so that his representation on our board of directors
is proportionate to his, together with his affiliates' and

12
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associates', ownership percentage of our common stock. Likewise, Booth American
Company has the right to designate one director to our board of directors. As of
April 14, 2002, Booth American Company designated Ralph H. Booth, II to the
board. As of April 14, 2002, Michael Karp had not nominated any directors.
Please see the section of this prospectus entitled "Description of Capital

Stock —-- The Exchange Agreement."

OUR OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS OWN A SIGNIFICANT PORTION OF OUR OUTSTANDING COMMON
STOCK AND MAY BE ABLE TO CONTROL THE OUTCOME OF CORPORATE ACTIONS THAT REQUIRE
STOCKHOLDER APPROVAL.

As of April 11, 2002, our directors and officers as a group own 11,156,550
shares, representing 37.2% of the outstanding shares of CoreComm Holdco common
stock. Our directors and officers obtained all of these shares in the first
phase of the Holdco recapitalization. As a result of this significant ownership
interest, our directors and officers could exercise significant control over
matters requiring stockholder approval, including the election of directors or a
change in control of CoreComm Holdco. Please refer to the sections of this
prospectus entitled "Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and
Management" and "Description of Capital Stock."

WE MAY ISSUE ADDITIONAL COMMON STOCK OR PREFERRED STOCK, WHICH COULD DILUTE YOUR
INTERESTS.

Our charter does not limit the issuance of additional common stock or
preferred stock, up to the number of authorized shares of each class. We have
already adopted a stock option plan which is described in the section of this
prospectus entitled "Management and Executive Compensation —-- Executive
Compensation —-- Stock Option Plan." In January 2002, our board of directors
approved an initial grant of options exercisable for 7.74 million shares of our
common stock under the plan. We cannot predict the extent to which this
potential dilution, the availability of a large amount of shares for sale, and
the possibility of additional issuances and sales of our common stock and/or
preferred stock will negatively affect the trading price or the liquidity of our
common stock.

OUR ABILITY TO PAY DIVIDENDS IS RESTRICTED.

We have never paid cash dividends on our common stock and are currently
restricted from doing so by the terms of our senior secured credit facility. We
do not presently contemplate paying cash dividends and believe that it is
extremely unlikely that we will pay cash dividends in the foreseeable future due
to our current financial condition.

THE MARKET PRICE OF OUR COMMON STOCK COULD BE VOLATILE.

The market price of our common stock could fluctuate widely in response to
numerous factors and events, including the lack of trading history and the
transfer of CoreComm Limited common stock's listing on the Nasdag National
Market to our common stock. Since our common stock has yet to trade on a
national securities exchange or on Nasdaqg, we cannot predict the extent to which
investors' interest in us will lead to the development of a trading market in
our common stock or how liquid the market might become. The transfer of the
Nasdag listing from CoreComm Limited to us may confuse investors which could
lead to erratic bid and ask prices and increased volatility in our common stock.
In addition, the stock market in general, and the telecommunications sector
specifically, in recent years have experienced broad price and volume
fluctuations. We cannot assure you that our common stock will trade at the same
levels as the stock of other telecommunications companies or at the level that
CoreComm Limited common stock would have traded at had the exchange offers and
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merger not been consummated.
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ASSUMING THE HOLDCO RECAPITALIZATION IS COMPLETED AND CORECOMM LIMITED'S NASDAQ
LISTING IS TRANSFERRED TO US, OUR COMMON STOCK COULD BE DELISTED FROM THE NASDAQ
NATIONAL MARKET IF WE FAIL TO MEET NASDAQ'S CONTINUED LISTING CRITERIA, WHICH
COULD HAVE A NEGATIVE IMPACT ON THE TRADING ACTIVITY AND PRICE OF YOUR COMMON
STOCK, AND COULD MAKE IT MORE DIFFICULT FOR US TO RAISE CAPITAL.

The Nasdag National Market continued listing requirements require that an
issuer satisfy Nasdaqg's corporate governance standards and meet one of two
alternative maintenance standards. The first maintenance standard requires that
an issuer have total stockholders' equity of at least $10.0 million and that an
issuer's common stock have a minimum bid price of $1.00, at least two market
makers, at least 400 stockholders that hold 100 or more shares each and at least
750,000 publicly held shares having a market value of at least $5.0 million. The
second maintenance standard requires that an issuer have either a total market
capitalization of at least $50.0 million or total assets and total revenues of
at least $50.0 million each and that an issuer's common stock have a minimum bid
price of $3.00, at least four market makers, at least 400 stockholders that hold
100 or more shares each and at least 1.1 million publicly held shares having a
market value of at least $15.0 million.

While we do believe that, based on the current set of facts known to us, it
is reasonably likely that we will be able to satisfy these Nasdag National
Market continued listing requirements following the transfer of CoreComm
Limited's Nasdag listing to us, there is a risk that we will fail to meet them,
particularly the minimum market value of publicly held shares requirement of
both of the maintenance standards. If our common stock is delisted from the
Nasdag National Market, it could have a negative impact on the trading activity
and price of your common stock and could make obtaining timely and accurate
quotations with respect to the trading of our common stock difficult. It could
also make it more difficult for us to raise additional equity capital in the
future.

SALES OF LARGE AMOUNTS OF OUR COMMON STOCK OR THE PERCEPTION THAT SALES COULD
OCCUR MAY DEPRESS OUR STOCK PRICE.

We issued an aggregate of 26,056,806 shares of our common stock to former
holders of preferred stock of CoreComm Limited, former holders of debt
securities of CoreComm Limited and former holders of debt securities that were
joint obligations of CoreComm Limited and CoreComm Holdco in the first phase of
the Holdco recapitalization. These shares represent approximately 87% of our
outstanding common stock. None of these shares are subject to any lock up
restrictions and may be sold at any time, except that some shares issued in
accordance with the exchange agreement may only be transferred in the specified
manners. Please refer to the section of the prospectus entitled "Description of
Capital Stock —-- The Exchange Agreement."

Sales in the public market of the securities acquired in connection with
the Holdco recapitalization could lower our stock price and impair our ability
to raise funds in additional stock offerings. Future sales of a substantial
number of shares of our common stock in the public market, or the perception
that these sales could occur, could adversely affect the prevailing market price
of our common stock and could make it more difficult for us to raise funds
through a public offering of our equity securities.

RISK FACTORS RELATING TO OUR BUSINESS:

WE ARE AT RISK OF NOT BEING ABLE TO MEET OUR NEAR TERM CASH REQUIREMENTS.

14
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We will still have significant liabilities even after the completion of the
Holdco recapitalization. On a pro forma basis, at December 31, 2001, our current
liabilities exceed our current assets by approximately $92 million. Our
operating losses and capital expenditures currently result in negative cash
flow. Although we believe that we will have sufficient cash to execute our
business plan, we cannot assure you that:

(1) actual costs will not exceed the amounts estimated or that
additional funding will not be required;

(2) we will be able to generate sufficient cash from operations to
meet capital requirements, debt service and other obligations when
required;
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(3) we will be able to access this cash flow;
(4) we will be able to sell assets or businesses;

(5) we will not be adversely affected by interest rate fluctuations;
or

(6) we will be able to secure additional financing.

These factors may affect our ability to meet our cash requirements, which may
have an adverse effect on us, and potentially our viability as an ongoing
business.

TO DEVELOP OUR BUSINESS, FUND OUR CAPITAL COMMITMENTS AND SERVICE OUR
INDEBTEDNESS AND OTHER OBLIGATIONS, WE WILL REQUIRE A SIGNIFICANT AMOUNT OF
CASH.

Our strategy will require capital to build and maintain our network,
including potentially building through acquisitions. In addition, our businesses
that resell services provided by larger, facilities-based companies will require
additional money to acquire new customers and to finance the support of these
new customers. Our businesses will also require additional billing, customer
service and other back-office expenditures. In addition, we will require
significant amounts of capital to meet all of our debt service and other
obligations as they become due. We currently have debt which consists of a
$156.1 million senior secured credit facility, approximately $16.2 million in
principal amount of 10.75% Unsecured Convertible PIK Notes due 2011 and
approximately $9.9 million of capital leases and other debt. We estimate that
our aggregate debt service and capital expenditures will amount to approximately
$30.0 million during 2002 and approximately $22.3 million during 2003. We
anticipate that we and our subsidiaries will not generate sufficient cash flow
from operations to repay at maturity the entire principal amount of our
outstanding indebtedness.

We intend to fund our requirements from cash and cash equivalents on hand,
funds internally generated by operations and future issuances of both public and
private debt and equity. We cannot give you any assurance that we will be able
to meet these obligations, including the repayment of our present and future
indebtedness, with the resources currently on hand or the cash that may be
generated by our operations in the future.

If we are unable to repay our present or future indebtedness, we may be

15



Edgar Filing: CORECOMM HOLDCO INC - Form S-1/A

required to consider a number of measures, including:
- limiting or eliminating business projects;
— refinancing all or a portion of our debt;
— seeking modifications of the terms of our debt;

— seeking additional debt financing, which may be subject to obtaining
necessary lender consents;

— seeking additional equity financing; or
- a combination of these measures.

We cannot assure you that any of these possible measures can be
accomplished, or can be accomplished in sufficient time to allow us to make
timely payments with respect to our indebtedness. In addition, we cannot assure
you that any measures can be accomplished on terms which will be favorable to us
and our subsidiaries.

WE EXPECT TO INCUR NET LOSSES AND NEGATIVE CASH FLOW FROM OPERATIONS FOR SOME
TIME.

On a pro forma basis, we would have had net losses before extraordinary
items for the year ended December 31, 2001 of approximately $589.4 million.

We expect that our capital and operating expenditures will result in
negative cash flow until at least the fourth quarter of 2002. We cannot assure
you that this will not continue beyond that time.
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We expect to incur future operating losses and cannot assure you that we
will achieve or sustain profitability in the future. If we fail to become
profitable, it could adversely affect our ability to sustain our operations and
to obtain additional required funds. In addition, failing to become profitable
would adversely affect our ability to make the required payments on our
indebtedness.

For more information, please refer to the section of the prospectus
entitled "Unaudited Pro Forma Financial Data of CoreComm Holdco, Inc."

UNCERTAINTIES REGARDING OUR FINANCIAL CONDITION MAY ADVERSELY IMPACT OUR ABILITY
TO OBTAIN TRADE CREDIT AND VENDOR FINANCING, AND MAY ADVERSELY AFFECT OUR
RELATIONSHIPS WITH CREDITORS AND VENDORS.

Our recently experienced financial difficulties and our anticipated cash
flow and liquidity problems led to our decision to consummate the Holdco
recapitalization. In addition, we have negotiated favorable settlements for less
than the full amount owed to many of our trade creditors. These events may cause
trade creditors and vendors to view our business prospects with a heightened
level of uncertainty, and as a result:

- our existing trade creditors and vendors may be less willing to advance
trade credit and vendor financing on the terms or at the levels

previously provided; and

- we may have difficultly in securing trade credit and vendor financings
from new sources.
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If we experience difficulty in obtaining new trade credit and vendor
financing, or if the terms of financing become less favorable than those
previously provided, our future revenues, cash flows and profitability may be
adversely affected, and we may not have sufficient cash to fund our current
operations unless we locate alternative sources of this financing, which may not
be possible on acceptable terms or at all.

OUR SUBSTANTIAL INDEBTEDNESS COULD ADVERSELY AFFECT OUR FINANCIAL HEALTH.

As of December 31, 2001, we had $182.2 million in outstanding debt
obligations in the form of: our $156.1 million senior secured credit facility
with The Chase Manhattan Bank; approximately $16.2 million of 10.75% Unsecured
Convertible PIK Notes due 2011; and approximately $9.9 million in capital leases
and other notes. In addition, we have approximately $105.1 million in trade
pavables and accrued expenses outstanding. This substantial amount of debt, cash
interest due to The Chase Manhattan Bank from time to time under the senior
secured credit facility and any other trade payables and other debt which we may
incur may have important consequences to you. For example, it could:

- limit our ability to obtain additional financing, which may be needed for
working capital, capital expenditures, acquisitions, debt service
requirements or other purposes;

- increase our vulnerability to adverse economic and industry conditions;

- require us to dedicate a substantial portion of our cash flow from
operations to payments on our debt, thereby reducing funds available for
operations, future business opportunities or other purposes;

- increase our sensitivity to interest rate fluctuations;

— limit our flexibility in planning for, or reacting to, changes in our
business and the industry in which we compete; and

- place us at a competitive disadvantage compared to our competitors that
may have less debt.
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RESTRICTIONS IMPOSED BY OUR DEBT AGREEMENTS MAY SIGNIFICANTLY LIMIT OUR ABILITY
TO EXECUTE OUR BUSINESS STRATEGY AND INCREASE THE RISK OF DEFAULT UNDER OUR DEBRT
OBLIGATIONS.

The credit agreement governing our senior secured credit facility contains
a number of covenants which may significantly limit our or our subsidiaries'
ability to, among other things:

- borrow additional money;

— make capital expenditures and other investments;

- pay dividends;

- merge, consolidate or dispose of our assets;

- enter into transactions with related entities;

— incur additional liens; and

- refinance junior indebtedness.

17
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It is an event of default under our senior secured credit facility if we
experience change of control events including the acquisition by a person or
group of more than 35% of our voting power in the circumstances set forth in the
senior secured credit facility. In December 2001, the credit agreement governing
our senior secured facility was amended to permit the Holdco recapitalization to
occur.

In addition, the senior secured credit agreement contains financial
maintenance covenants. If we fail to comply with these covenants, we will be in
default under that credit agreement. A default, if not waived, could result in
acceleration of our indebtedness, in which case the debt would become
immediately due and payable. If this were to occur today, we would not be able
to repay our debt and may not be able to borrow sufficient funds to refinance
it. Even if new financing were available, it may not be on terms that are
acceptable to us or in sufficient amounts to enable us to continue our
operations. In addition, complying with these covenants may cause us to take
actions that we otherwise would not take, or not take actions that we otherwise
would take.

For more information about these restrictions, please refer to the section
of the prospectus entitled "Description of Our Indebtedness."

WE ARE A HOLDING COMPANY THAT IS DEPENDENT UPON CASH FLOW FROM OUR SUBSIDIARIES
TO MEET OUR OBLIGATIONS —-- OUR ABILITY TO ACCESS THAT CASH FLOW MAY BE LIMITED
IN SOME CIRCUMSTANCES.

We are a holding company with no independent operations or significant
assets other than investments in and advances to our subsidiaries. We depend
upon the receipt of sufficient funds from our subsidiaries to meet our
obligations. The terms of existing and future indebtedness of our subsidiaries
and the laws of the jurisdictions under which our subsidiaries are organized
generally limit the payment of dividends, repayment of loans and other
distributions to them, subject in some cases to exceptions that allow them to
service indebtedness in the absence of specified defaults. Our senior secured
credit facility contains covenants that restrict our ability and the ability of
our subsidiaries to declare dividends and to issue new indebtedness.

WE HAVE MATERIAL DISPUTES WITH VENDORS AND OTHER PARTIES THAT COULD EXPOSE US TO
MATERIAL BREACH OF CONTRACT AND OTHER COMMERCIAL CLAIMS.

We purchase goods and services from a wide variety of vendors under
contractual and other arrangements that sometimes give rise to litigation in the
ordinary course of business. We also provide goods and services to a wide range
of customers under arrangements that sometimes lead to disputes over payment,
performance and other obligations. Some of these disputes, regardless of their
merit, could subject us to costly litigation and divert our technical and/or
management personnel. Additionally, any litigation liability that is not covered
by our insurance or exceeds our coverage could have a negative effect on our
business, financial condition and/or operating results. For a summary of
outstanding matters which,
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if resolved unfavorably to us, could have a material adverse effect on us,
please see the section of the prospectus entitled "Our Business —-- Legal
Proceedings."

ANY DETERMINATION OF NON-COMPLIANCE WITH FCC AND STATE REGULATIONS DEALING WITH
OWNERSHIP CHANGES COULD RESULT IN MONETARY PENALTIES OR LOSS OF OUR
TELECOMMUNICATIONS AUTHORIZATIONS.
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We hold federal and state authorizations to provide international and
domestic wireline and wireless telecommunications services. Both the FCC and
some of the states in which we operate have regulatory regimes that require
authorization holders to obtain the prior approval of the relevant regulatory
agency before undergoing changes in ownership or control. At the federal level,
for non-substantial or pro forma changes in ownership or control, we are only
required to notify the FCC after closing the transaction which results in the
non-substantial change. In some states, however, the regulatory agencies require
prior approval for even pro forma transfers of control.

Based on our review of the relevant regulations and policies, we determined
that the Holdco recapitalization was pro forma in nature and that we could
complete that transaction without securing prior regulatory approval relating to
our FCC telecommunications authorizations. Accordingly, we did not seek any
prior approvals from the FCC. Nor did we seek prior approval from any state
telecommunications regulatory agency. In the event that we complete the Holdco
recapitalization without obtaining the requisite regulatory approvals, either
because our determination of the pro forma nature of the transaction was
erroneous or because a particular agency requires prior approval even for pro
forma transfers of control, we remain subject to enforcement actions from the
telecommunications regulatory agencies. These enforcement actions could include
monetary penalties, and/or revocation or impairment of our telecommunications
authorizations.

OUR RELIANCE ON INCUMBENT LOCAL EXCHANGE CARRIERS AND OTHER FACILITIES-BASED
PROVIDERS OF TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES, AND CHANGES TO OUR AGREEMENTS WITH
THESE PROVIDERS, COULD HAVE A MATERIAL ADVERSE EFFECT ON US.

We depend upon our agreements with the incumbent local exchange carriers,
who also compete with us in our existing and targeted markets. There are two
primary types of agreements that we enter into with these providers:

— interconnection agreements, which specify how we connect our network
with, and purchase unbundled elements of, the network of the incumbent
local exchange carriers in each of our markets; and

- resale agreements, through which we provide telecommunications services
on a resale basis.

The termination of any of our contracts with our carriers or a reduction in
the quality, or increase in cost, of their services could have a material
adverse effect on our financial condition and results of operations. Similarly,
the failure by the incumbent local exchange carriers to comply with their
obligations under our interconnection agreements or resale agreements could
result in customer dissatisfaction and the loss of existing and potential
customers. In addition, the rates charged to us under the interconnection
agreements or resale agreements may limit our flexibility to price our services
at rates that are low enough to attract a sufficient number of customers and
permit us to operate profitably. Further, many of our agreements with our
suppliers require us to purchase a minimum commitment of services which we may
not be able to resell in a manner which allows us to recover our expenses.

The outcome of regulatory or judicial rulings with respect to these
agreements could have a material adverse effect on our financial condition and
results of operations. Please refer to the section of the prospectus entitled
"Government Regulation of the Telecommunications Services Business."

We rely on telecommunications carriers to transmit our traffic over local
and long distance networks. Our dependence on other facilities-based carriers
means that we depend on the quality and condition of their networks which could
cause interruption in service and/or reduced capacity for our customers.
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We may not be able to obtain the facilities and services we require at
satisfactory quality levels, deployment levels, rates, or terms and conditions,
which could delay the buildout of our networks, degrade
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the quality of service to our subscribers, effect the pricing of our products
and services and thus have materially adverse effects on our operating results.
Further, several of our telecommunications suppliers have sought the protection
of the bankruptcy courts or have indicated that they may not be able to continue
operations. It is possible that the failure or liquidation of one or more of our
suppliers may negatively impact our ability to provide services to our
customers.

In addition, we depend upon suppliers of network services, hardware and
software. If these suppliers fail to provide network services, equipment or
software in the quantities, at the quality levels or at the times required, or
if we cannot develop alternative sources of supply, it will be difficult, if not
impossible, for us to provide our services.

OUR LACK OF SUFFICIENT NETWORK CAPACITY TO ACCOMMODATE NEW USERS, TO MAINTAIN
NETWORK RELIABILITY OR TO MAINTAIN NETWORK SECURITY COULD HAVE A MATERIAL
ADVERSE EFFECT ON OUR ABILITY TO ATTRACT AND RETAIN CUSTOMERS.

Success in our businesses depends, in part, on the capacity, reliability
and security of our network infrastructure. Network capacity constraints may
occur in the future, both at the local and national levels. These capacity
constraints could result in slowdowns, delays or inaccessibility when members
try to use a particular service. Poor network performance could cause customers
to discontinue service with us. Reducing the incidence of these problems
requires constantly expanding and improving our infrastructure, which could be
very costly and time consuming.

Our Internet services network infrastructure is composed of a complex
system of routers, switches, transmission lines and other hardware used to
provide Internet access and other services. This network infrastructure will
require continual upgrades and adaptation as the number of customers and the
amount and type of information they wish to transmit over the Internet
increases. This development of network infrastructure will require substantial
financial, operational and managerial resources. We cannot be certain that we
will be able to upgrade or adapt our network infrastructure to meet additional
demand or changing customer requirements on a timely basis and at a commercially
reasonable cost, or at all. If we fail to upgrade our network infrastructure on
a timely basis or adapt it to an expanding customer base, changing customer
requirements or evolving industry standards, our business could be adversely
affected.

We also have to protect our infrastructure against fire, power loss,
telecommunications failure, computer viruses, security breaches and similar
events. While we currently maintain multiple network operations centers with
fail-over capability, our network is vulnerable to disruption if any of our
operation centers or other network components are impaired. A significant
portion of our computer equipment, including critical equipment dedicated to our
telephone network and Internet access services, is presently located at four
network operating centers: Philadelphia, Pennsylvania; Cleveland, Ohio; East
Lansing, Michigan; and New Berlin, Wisconsin. A natural disaster or other
unanticipated occurrence at our switch or co-location facilities, network
operations center or points-of-presence through which members connect to the
Internet, in the networks of telecommunications carriers we use, or in the
Internet backbone in general could cause interruptions to our Internet services.
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SPECIAL NOTE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

In this prospectus there are "forward-looking statements" within the
meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act and Section 21E of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, which are usually identified by the use of
forward-looking words or phrases, including, "anticipates," "believes,"
"estimates," "expects," "intends," "projects," "plans," "should," "strategy,"
"will" and similar expressions. We intend these forward-looking statements to be
covered by the safe harbor provisions for forward-looking statements contained
in the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995 and are including this
statement for purposes of complying with these safe harbor provisions.

These forward-looking statements reflect current Jjudgments about our
plans, strategies and prospects, which are based on the information currently
available and on current assumptions as of the date of this prospectus.

Although we believe that our plans, intentions and expectations as
reflected in or suggested by these forward-looking statements are reasonable as
of the date of this prospectus, we can give no assurance that the plans,
intentions or expectations will be achieved in a timely manner, if at all. In
reviewing information included in this prospectus, keep in mind that our actual
results, performances, or achievements may differ materially from the
forward-looking statements made in this prospectus. The risks identified in this
section could cause our actual results, performance or achievements to be
materially different from the forward-looking statements made in this
prospectus. These risks, uncertainties and contingencies include the following:

— technological developments;

- our ability to attract, retain and compensate key executives and
associates;

- our ability to continue to design networks, install facilities, obtain
and maintain any required governmental licenses or approvals and finance
construction and development, all in a timely manner, at reasonable costs
and on satisfactory terms and conditions;

- our assumptions about customer acceptance, churn rates, overall market
penetration and competition from providers of alternative services;

— the impact of the Holdco recapitalization and integration actions;

— economic conditions generally and in the competitive local exchange
carrier market specifically;

— industry trends in the telecommunications industry generally; and

- availability, terms and deployment of capital.

We disclaim any intent or obligation to update any forward-looking
statements, whether as a result of changes in our plans, intentions or
expectations, new information, future events or otherwise. In evaluating
forward-looking statements, you should consider these risks and uncertainties,
together with the other risks described from time to time in our reports and
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documents filed with the SEC, and you should not place undue reliance on these
statements, which are not a guarantee of performance and are subject to a number
of risks and uncertainties, many of which are outside our control. All
subsequent written and oral forward-looking statements are expressly qualified
in their entity by the foregoing cautionary statements.
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USE OF PROCEEDS

The selling securityholders will receive all of the proceeds from the sale
of shares of our common stock sold under this prospectus, if and when sales
occur. We will not receive any of the proceeds from any sales by the selling
securityholders of shares of our common stock.

DIVIDEND POLICY

Since our inception, we have not declared or paid any cash dividends on
our common stock. We currently intend to retain our earnings for use in the
operation and expansion of our business and for debt service and, therefore, we
do not anticipate paying cash dividends in the foreseeable future. Please refer
to the section of this prospectus entitled "Risk Factors —-- Risk factors
relating to our common stock and corporate control - Our ability to pay
dividends is restricted" for a discussion of the legal and contractual
restrictions on our ability to declare and pay cash dividends. On April 12,
2002, the CoreComm Holdco board of directors declared a 3-for-1 stock split of
CoreComm Holdco common stock which was effected in the form of a dividend of
shares. This dividend was paid in additional shares of CoreComm Holdco common
stock on April 12, 2002 to stockholders of record on April 11, 2002.
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CAPITALIZATION

The following table shows our cash and cash equivalents and capitalization
as of December 31, 2001 as adjusted to give effect to the second phase of the
Holdco recapitalization, which includes the exchange offers. For additional
information with respect to the Holdco recapitalization, without giving effect
to the public exchange offers, refer to the Unaudited Pro Forma Financial Data
included elsewhere in this prospectus. You should read this table together with
our consolidated financial statements and related notes included in this
prospectus and the information in "Unaudited Pro Forma Financial Data of
CoreComm Holdco, Inc." and "-- Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial
Condition and Results of Operations —-- Liquidity and Capital Resources."

AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2001

(IN THOUSANDS)
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Cash and cash equivalentsS. . vttt ittt et e e eeeeeeeeeeennnns $ 24,966 $ 21,560

Current portion of long-term debt.........iiiieieennnnnn. S 9,667 S 9,667

Long-term debt:

Capital lease 0ObligationS . . u e e e e e ettt ittt eeeeneneeenennns S 267 S 267
Senior secured credit facility.....c.oiiii i 156,100 156,100
10.75% unsecured convertible PIK notes due 2011........... 16,174 16,174

Total long-term debt. ... ...ttt iiieeeennn 172,541 172,541

Stockholders' equity:
Preferred stock, par value $0.01 per share, 10,000,000
shares authorized, none issued or outstanding.......... - -
Common stock, par value $0.01 per share; 250,000,000

shares authorized; 30,000,000 dissued(l) ...cueeeeeunenn. 300 300
Additional paid-in capital.......i ittt 29,092 29,092
[0 I 5 T —= —=

29,392 29,392

Treasury stock, none (actual) and 294,000 (as adjusted)

1] o ¥t == —— (288)
Total stockholders' equity.......cciiiiiinnnnn. 29,392 29,104
Total capitalization......ee et ieeeennnneenns $201, 933 $201, 645

(1) Excludes shares issuable upon the possible future conversion of the 10.75%
Unsecured Convertible PIK Notes or upon exercise of stock options and
warrants.

— The 10.75% Unsecured Convertible PIK Notes due 2011 are convertible
into CoreComm Limited common stock prior to maturity at a conversion
price of $1.00 per share subject to adjustment. However, we, the
holder of this note and CoreComm Limited have entered into letter
agreements relating to the conversion feature of these notes and of
the additional notes issued under these notes, following the
acceptance of shares under the exchange offer for CoreComm Limited
common stock. Through those letter agreements, consistent with the
original terms of the notes, we and CoreComm Limited have agreed to
exercise our right under the notes so that, following our accepting
shares of CoreComm Limited common stock in the exchange offers, the
convertibility feature of these notes will be altered so that rather
than the notes being convertible into shares of CoreComm Limited
common stock, they will become convertible into shares of our common
stock. At that time, the conversion prices of these notes will be
equitably adjusted by applying the exchange ratio in the exchange
offer for CoreComm Limited common stock, which results in a new
conversion price of $38.90 per share of our common stock. The holder
has agreed not to exercise its rights to convert any of
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these notes into CoreComm Limited common stock until August 5, 2002,
unless that right has previously ceased as described above. In the
event that we do not accept shares of CoreComm Limited common stock in
the exchange offers, the conversion feature of these notes would
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remain into CoreComm Limited common stock. These notes are redeemable,
in whole or in part, at our option, at any time after April 12, 2003,
at a redemption price of 103.429% that declines annually to 100% in
April 2007, in each case together with accrued and unpaid interest to
the redemption date.

— CoreComm Limited's warrants to purchase shares of CoreComm Limited
common stock will be exercisable for shares of our common stock,
subject to any exchange ratio in the exchange offer for CoreComm
Limited common stock, upon the consummation of the merger.

- As of December 31, 2001, there were options to purchase
approximately 22.2 million shares of CoreComm Limited common stock
outstanding. In December 2001, the CoreComm Limited board of
directors, in connection with the Holdco recapitalization, accelerated
all outstanding options to acquire shares of CoreComm Limited common
stock so that all are presently fully vested and exercisable. As is
permitted under CoreComm Limited's option plans, on or around April
11, 2002 CoreComm Limited sent notices to the holders of its options
stating CoreComm Limited's intention to consummate the merger and
informing these holders that they have to exercise their options prior
to the date when the merger is consummated at which time their options
will terminate. Between now and the expiration date of the exchange
offer, if holders of CoreComm Limited options exercise their options,
they would have the same rights as other holders of CoreComm Limited
common stock to tender their shares of CoreComm Limited for shares of
our common stock in the exchange offer.

— In December 2001, we adopted a new stock option plan for our
employees. A total of 8.7 million shares of common stock were reserved
for issuance under the plan, which represents 22.5% of the total fully
diluted shares of our common stock. In January 2002, our board of
directors approved a grant of options to purchase an aggregate of
approximately 7.74 million shares of our common stock, representing
approximately 20% of the total fully diluted shares. The exercise
price of these options is the estimated fair market value on the date
of grant of $1.00 per share. The number of shares issuable under the
plan and the number of shares into which each outstanding option is
exercisable is subject to adjustment for stock splits and other
similar transactions.
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UNAUDITED PRO FORMA FINANCIAL DATA OF CORECOMM HOLDCO, INC.

In 2001, CoreComm Limited entered into agreements with holders of its
public notes whereby the holders agreed, to exchange their notes as part of the
Holdco recapitalization. The exchange for $160 million principal amount of
public notes was completed in December 2001, including the payment of the
approximately $4.8 million by CoreComm Limited.

On December 28, 2001, we completed the exchange of shares of our common
stock for substantial amounts of the outstanding indebtedness of CoreComm
Limited, substantial amounts of our outstanding indebtedness as co-obligors with
CoreComm Limited and all of the outstanding preferred stock of CoreComm Limited.
This exchange was completed under an exchange agreement with CoreComm Limited
and

(1) holders of 10.75% Unsecured Convertible PIK Notes due 2011 and
10.75% Senior Unsecured Convertible PIK Notes due 2010, which were a joint
obligation of CoreComm Holdco and CoreComm Limited, in the initial
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principal amounts of $10,000,000 and $16,100,000, respectively;

(2) the holders of Senior Unsecured Notes due September 29, 2003 of
CoreComm Limited in the principal amount of $105.7 million; and

(3) the holders of all of the preferred stock of CoreComm Limited,
with respect to the initial liquidation preference of $301 million.

The following summarizes the indebtedness and preferred stock that was
exchanged for shares of our common stock in December 2001:

PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OR
LIQUIDATION PREFERENC
DESCRIPTION DATE ISSUED ISSUER WHEN ISSUED

10.75% Unsecured Convertible PIK
Notes due 2011......0cuiveenn.. April 2001 CoreComm Limited and $ 10.0 million (1)
CoreComm Holdco
10.75% Senior Unsecured
Convertible PIK Notes due
2 December 2000 CoreComm Limited and $ 16.1 million (1)
CoreComm Holdco
Senior Unsecured Notes due

September 29, 2003............. September 2000 CoreComm Limited $108.7 million(2)
% Convertible Subordinated Notes

due 2006. ..ttt ittt October 1999 CoreComm Limited $175.0 million (3)
Series A and Series A-1 Preferred

SLOCK e i i i e et et e e e e e e e e September 2000 CoreComm Limited $ 51.1 million(2)
Series B Preferred Stock......... September 2000 CoreComm Limited $250.0 million(2)

(1) Entire amount was cancelled following the exchange.
(2) Entire amount was exchanged and is currently held by CoreComm Holdco.

(3) $164.75 million was outstanding as of December 31, 2001, of which $160
million was exchanged and is currently held by CoreComm Holdco.

As a result of the completion of the first phase of the Holdco
recapitalization in December 2001, approximately 87% of our outstanding shares,
or 26,056,806 shares, are owned by the former holders of indebtedness of
CoreComm Holdco and CoreComm Limited and the former holders of preferred stock
of CoreComm Limited, and approximately 13% of our outstanding shares, or
3,943,248 shares, continue to be held by CoreComm Limited. The registration
statement of which this prospectus forms a part permits the sale of our common
stock that was issued in the first phase of the Holdco recapitalization. We hold
$160 million principal amount of public notes, approximately $105.7 million
principal amount of CoreComm Limited's Senior Unsecured Notes due September 29,
2003, approxi-
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mately 51,000 shares of CoreComm Limited's Series A and Series A-1 preferred
stock and 250,000 shares of CoreComm Limited's Series B preferred stock as a
result of the exchanges. In addition, we exchanged the approximately $10.8
million principal and accrued interest of our 10.75% Unsecured Convertible PIK
Notes due 2011 and the approximately $18.0 million principal and accrued
interest of our 10.75% Senior Unsecured Convertible PIK Notes due 2010 for
shares of our common stock.

As a result of the issuance of more than 80% of our outstanding shares to
new stockholders, we have performed an analysis of the fair value of our net
tangible assets and accounted for the recapitalization and exchange as if a
purchase business combination occurred.

The second phase of the Holdco recapitalization includes the exchange
offers for shares of CoreComm Limited common stock and the public notes that
remained outstanding following the first phase of the Holdco recapitalization.
As soon as practicable after the completion of the exchange offers, CoreComm
Holdco will transfer all shares of CoreComm Limited common stock that it holds
to a wholly-owned subsidiary of CoreComm Holdco which will then be merged into
CoreComm Limited with CoreComm Limited surviving the merger as a wholly-owned
subsidiary of CoreComm Holdco. On the business day following the day when the
merger is consummated, CoreComm Limited's Nasdaq listing will be transferred to
CoreComm Holdco and CoreComm Holdco common stock will commence, and CoreComm
Limited common stock will cease, trading on the Nasdaqg National Market.

Please see the three charts contained in the section of this prospectus
entitled "Prospectus Summary" for an illustration of the corporate structure of
CoreComm Limited and CoreComm Holdco, prior to the commencement of the Holdco
recapitalization, in their current form and assuming the completion of the
Holdco recapitalization.

The unaudited pro forma condensed consolidated balance sheet at December
31, 2001 gives effect to second phase of the Holdco recapitalization, which
includes the completion of the exchange offer for shares of CoreComm Limited
common stock and public notes that remained outstanding following the first
phase of the Holdco recapitalization as well as the merger transaction between
CoreComm Limited and a wholly-owned subsidiary of CoreComm Holdco as if they
occurred on December 31, 2001.

The unaudited pro forma condensed statements of operations for the year
ended December 31, 2001 gives effect to both the first and second phases of the
Holdco recapitalization, which includes the recapitalization and exchange
transactions, the other transactions to eliminate additional amounts of our
outstanding indebtedness and the result of the fair value analysis of our net
tangible assets as if they had occurred on January 1, 2001.

The pro forma adjustments are based upon available information and
assumptions that we believe are reasonable. The unaudited pro forma condensed
statements of operations do not purport to present our results of operations had
the various transactions or acquisitions occurred on the dates specified, nor
are they necessarily indicative of the results of operations that may be
achieved in the future. The unaudited pro forma financial statements should be
read in conjunction with our financial statements and related notes. As of
December 31, 2001, there were options to purchase approximately 22.1 million
shares of CoreComm Limited common stock outstanding. In December 2001, the
CoreComm Limited board of directors, in connection with the Holdco
recapitalization, accelerated all outstanding options to acquire shares of
CoreComm Limited common stock so that all are presently fully vested and
exercisable. As is permitted under CoreComm Limited's option plans, CoreComm
Limited sent, on or around April 11, 2002, notices to the holders of its options
stating CoreComm Limited's intention to consummate the merger and informing
these holders that they have 30 days to exercise their options before the
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Between now and the time of the merger,
they would,

at the time

if holders of

of the

to have their shares of CoreComm Limited converted to shares of CoreComm Holdco

at that exchange ratio.
non-cash compensation expense,
termination of the CoreComm Limited options.

if any,
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CORECOMM HOLDCO,

INC.

PRO FORMA CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

ASSETS
Cash and cash
Other current

Total current
Fixed assets,
Investment in

Investment in
Goodwill,

Intangible assets,

Other,

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS'

DECEMBER 31,

equivalents.........coi...
asSsSetsS. i i e e

EQUITY

Current liabilities

Current portion of debt and capital leases...
Due to CoreComm Holdco

Other current
Total current

Notes payable
Shareholders'

liabilities....coveiia.y

liabilities.. ...
Debt and capital leases
to related parties...........
ST 1 e

(UNAUDITED)
2001
CORECOMM
CORECOMM LIMITED &
HOLDCO SUBSIDIARIES
HISTORICAL HISTORICAL
(IN
S 24,966 $ 109
36,590 45
61,556 154
86,722 146
22,472 -—
- 3,863
134,280 -
30,860 -
11,393 8,260
$347,283 $ 12,423
$ 9,667 $ -
- 24,112
135,683 1,587
145,350 25,669
156,367 261,624
16,174 -—
29,392 (274,900)

The pro forma financial data does not give effect to
that may be recorded due to the

PRO FORMA
MERGER
ADJUSTMENTS

THOUSANDS)

$  (3,515) (b)

(646) (d)
(4,161)
42 (a)
(22,514) (c)
(3,863) (f)
24,449 (5)
(288) (k)
(4,789) (h)
$ (11,124)
$ R
(23,466) (e)
(646) (d)
(24,112)
(261, 624) (g)
42 (a)
(3,515) (b)
(22,514) (c)
23,466 (e)
(3,863) (f)
261,624 (g)
(4,789) (h)
—— (1)

CORE

HOL
RECAPITA
PRO F
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PRO FORMA CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,

FOR

REVENUES. . ... i,
COSTS AND EXPENSES
Operating........ccvviin...
Selling, general and
administrative.............
Corporate......iiiiiiinnn.
Non-cash compensation........
Other charges................
Asset impairments............
Depreciation.................
Amortization.................

Operating (loss)
Other income (expense)
Interest income and other,

Equity in net (loss) of
CoreComm Holdco............
Interest expense.............

(Loss) before income taxes
and extraordinary item.....
Income tax provision.........

(Loss) before extraordinary

Basic and diluted (loss) per

23

CORECOMM HOLDCO,

CORECOMM
HOLDCO
HISTORICAL

$ 292,681
224,807

96,854
5,648
21,638
39,553
368,288
47,976
97,388

1,799

(25,647)

(94)

INC.

2001

FIRST PHASE
ADJUSTMENTS

3,772 (d)
22,198 (e)
797 (£)

(UNAUDITED)

PRO FORMA FOR

COMPLETED
PORTION OF
HOLDCO

RECAPITALIZATION

AND OTHER

(IN THOUSANDS,
$ 292,681
224,807

96,854
5,648
21,638
39,553
368,288
45,070
51,776

(560, 953)

1,224

(94)

24,449 (5)
(288) (k)

CORECOMM
LIMITED &
SUBSIDIARIES
HISTORICAL (1)

$ 526

28
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share before extraordinary

(1) The historical results of operations for CoreComm Limited and subsidiaries
exclude the historical results of operations of CoreComm Holdco, Inc.
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CORECOMM HOLDCO, INC.

NOTES TO UNAUDITED PRO FORMA FINANCIAL DATA

(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS)

PRO FORMA BALANCE SHEET ADJUSTMENTS

The pro forma adjustments made to our condensed consolidated balance sheet
as of December 31, 2001 reflect:

a) Our additional investment in CoreComm Limited for the exchange of the
remaining $4,750 of principal of CoreComm Limited's 6% convertible
subordinated notes for 43,248 of our common shares valued at $42.

b) Estimated recapitalization costs of the transactions, which include
legal, accounting and other costs of $1,515 and employee incentives
of $2,000.

c) The elimination of our $22,514 investment in CoreComm Limited's notes
and preferred stock.

d) The elimination of our amounts due from CoreComm Limited totaling
$646.

e) The elimination of amounts due to CoreComm Holdco, which includes
interest payable on CoreComm Limited's 6% Convertible Subordinated
Notes and Senior Unsecured Notes due 2003 of $4,128 and dividends
payable on CoreComm Limited's preferred stock of $19,338.

f) The elimination of CoreComm Limited's $3,863 investment in CoreComm
Holdco.

g) The elimination of CoreComm Limited's 6% Convertible Subordinated
Notes of $164,750 and Senior Unsecured Notes due 2003 of $96,874.

h) The elimination of the unamortized portion of deferred financing
costs on CoreComm Limited's 6% Convertible Subordinated Notes of
$4,789.
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i) The elimination of CoreComm Limited's Series A and Series B preferred
stock of $50,000 and $67,298, respectively, in exchange for our
common stock.

j) Adjustment to record 30,000,000 shares of our outstanding common
stock at its fair value of $29,392.

k) Adjustment to record 294,000 shares of our common stock, held by
CoreComm Limited, as treasury shares valued at $288.

PRO FORMA STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS ADJUSTMENTS

The pro forma adjustments for the condensed consolidated statement of
operations for the year ended December 31, 2001, which relate to the first phase
of our recapitalization plan, reflect:

a) The reduction in amortization expense of $45,612 as a result of the
impairment adjustment to our goodwill totaling $353,759 from our fair
value analysis.

b) The reduction in our depreciation expense of $2,906 as a result of
the impairment adjustment to our fixed assets totaling $14,529 from

our fair value analysis.

c) The reduction in interest income recorded as a result of cash paid to
effectuate our recapitalization plans.
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CORECOMM HOLDCO, INC.

NOTES TO UNAUDITED PRO FORMA FINANCIAL DATA —-- (CONTINUED)

(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS)

REDUCTION OF
DESCRIPTION CASH PAID INTEREST INCOME

Interest payments to the holders of CoreComm

Limited's 6% Convertible Subordinated Notes........ $ 5,014 $200
Recapitalization payments for legal, accounting and
other transaction COSLS. ..ttt ittt tiiennnnn 2,250 90
Recapitalization employee incentive payments......... 3,950 157
Payments to eliminate notes payable and capital
leases under our recapitalization plan............. 3,200 128
$14,414 $575

d) The reduction of interest expense for debt that has been exchanged
for shares of our common stock as well as other debt that has been
eliminated as part of phase one of our recapitalization plan, as follows:
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REDUCTION OF
DESCRIPTION INTEREST EXPENSE

70 $ 76l
Interest expense on 10.75% senior unsecured convertible
notes due 2010. .. ittt ittt et e e e et et e et e e e 1,731
Interest expense on a working capital note, notes payable
and Capital 1eaSeS . i it ittt ettt e e 1,280
$3,772

e) The reduction in interest expense, related to CoreComm Limited's 6%
Convertible Subordinated Notes and Senior Unsecured Notes due 2003, as
follows:

REDUCTION OF
DESCRIPTION INTEREST EXPENSE

Interest expense on the $160 million 6% Convertible

Subordinated Notes exchanged....... ...ttt eeeennn $ 9,754
Amortization of deferred financing costs recorded in

conjunction with the $160 million 6% Convertible

Subordinated Notes exchanged.......... ittt eennnn 979

Interest expense on Senior Unsecured Notes due 2003
eXChanged. . i i it i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e 11,465
$22,198

f) The reduction of our interest expense of $797 as a result of our
fair value analysis, which required us to eliminate the unamortized
portion of our debt discounts.

g) The weighted average shares for the issuance of 1,456,806 of our
common shares in exchange for CoreComm Limited's 6% Convertible
Subordinated Notes.

The pro forma adjustments for the condensed consolidated statement of
operations for the year ended December 31, 2001, which related to the second
phase of our recapitalization plan, reflect:

h) The increase to amortization expense of $5,369 as the result of
$26,846 of additional goodwill from the consolidation of CoreComm
Limited with an estimated useful life of five years.

i) The acquisition of 294,000 of our common shares held by CoreComm
Limited, which will become treasury shares upon consolidation of

CoreComm Limited with CoreComm Holdco.

26
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CORECOMM HOLDCO, INC.

NOTES TO UNAUDITED PRO FORMA FINANCIAL DATA —-- (CONTINUED)

(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS)

j) The reduction in interest expense, related to the exchange of the
remaining $4.75 million of CoreComm Limited's 6% Convertible
Subordinated Notes outstanding as follows:

DESCRIPTION REDUCTION OF INTEREST EXPENSE

Interest expense on the $4.75 million 6% Convertible

Subordinated Notes which were not yet exchanged... $285
Amortization of deferred financing recorded in

conjunction with the $4.75 million 6% Convertible

Subordinated Notes which were not yet exchanged... 27

k) The elimination of CoreComm Limited's equity share of our net loss
of $3,863 included in our pro forma net loss for the year ended December
31, 2001.

27
SELECTED HISTORICAL FINANCIAL DATA OF CORECOMM HOLDCO, INC.

The following selected historical financial data should be read in
conjunction with the historical consolidated financial statements and related
notes included elsewhere in this prospectus. The selected historical financial
data as of December 31, 2001, 2000, 1999 and 1998, and for the years ended
December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999, and for the period from April 1, 1998 to
December 31, 1998, have been derived from the historical consolidated financial
statements of CoreComm Holdco audited by Ernst & Young LLP, independent
auditors. The selected historical financial data, for the period from January 1,
1998 to May 31, 1998, and as of and for the year ended December 31, 1997 is that
of OCOM Corporation Telecoms Division, a predecessor company and have been
derived from its historical financial statements audited by Ernst & Young LLP,
independent auditors.

In 2000, we completed two significant acquisitions. We acquired ATX
Telecommunications Services, Inc. and Voyager.net, Inc. In addition, we entered
into a senior secured credit facility with The Chase Manhattan Bank and CoreComm
Limited issued approximately $108.7 million aggregate principal amount of senior
unsecured notes to the former stockholders of ATX. Also in 2000, we recorded a
non-cash compensation expense of approximately $43.4 million in accordance with
APB opinion No. 25, "Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees."
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In 1999, we acquired 100% of the stock of MegsINet Inc. and some of the
assets of USN Communications, Inc. In addition, CoreComm Limited issued $175.0
million in aggregate principal amount of 6% Convertible Subordinated Notes due
2006.

In 1998, we were formed to succeed the businesses and assets that were
operated by OCOM. Our operations commenced in April 1998. We acquired the
operating assets and related liabilities of OCOM on June 1, 1998.

FOR THE PERIOD
FROM APRIL 1,

1998 (DATE THE PREDECE

OPERATIONS ———————mmmm v

COMMENCED) FOR THE PERIOD

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, TO FROM JANUARY 1,

————————————————————————————————— DECEMBER 31, 1998 TO MAY 31,
2001 2000 1999 1998 1998

(IN THOUSANDS, EXCEPT PER SHARE DATA)

INCOME STATEMENT DATA

REVENUES . v vt ettt ee e enennnn $ 292,681 $ 131,526 $ 57,151 S 6,713 $ 1,452
Costs and expense..........
Operating............oo... 224,807 142,323 57,551 5,584 772
Selling, general and

administrative........... 96,854 109,197 72,821 11,940 3,205
Corporate. ..o 5,648 11,224 6,686 2,049 ——
Non-cash compensation...... 21,638 43,440 1,056 —— ——
Reorganization charges..... 39,553 12,706 - - -
Asset impairments.......... 368,288 35,920 —— —— ——
Depreciation and

amortization............. 145,364 73,037 19,546 980 257

902,152 427,847 157,660 20,553 4,234
28

FOR THE PERIOD
FROM APRIL 1,

1998 (DATE THE PREDECE

OPERATIONS ==

COMMENCED) FOR THE PERIOD

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, TO FROM JANUARY 1,

————————————————————————————————— DECEMBER 31, 1998 TO MAY 31,
2001 2000 1999 1998 1998

(IN THOUSANDS, EXCEPT PER SHARE DATA)

Operating (loss) ........... (609,471) (296,321) (100,509) (13,840) (2,782)
Other income (expense)
Interest and other

income. . ..vei i, 1,799 1,134 55 46 -
Interest expense........... (25,647) (5,929) (2,624) (21) ——
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(Loss) before income taxes
and extraordinary item...
Income tax provision.......

(Loss) before extraordinary

Net (1lOSS) v e it iiieennnn
Basic and diluted net

(loss) per common share:
(Loss) before extraordinary

Net (1lOSS) v v it i iiieeennnn

Weighted average
shares (1) .. v i i ii i

BALANCE SHEET DATA
Working capital (deficiency)

Fixed assets —-— net.........
Total assets. ..o eenn.

Long-term debt and capital leases...

Shareholders'
Parent's investment

equity........

(633,319)  (301,116)  (103,078) (13,815) (2,782)
(94) (125) (102) __
(633,413)  (301,241)  (103,180) (13,815) -
39,498 - - - —
$(593,915) $(301,241) $(103,180) $(13,815) $(2,782)
$ (22.15) $ (10.55) $  (3.62) S (.48) $ (.10)
1.38 -- - - -
$ (20.77) $ (10.55) $  (3.62) S (.48) $ (.10)
28,599 28,542 28,542 28,542 28,542
THE PREDECESSOR
(ocoMm)
DECEMBER 31, = -
2001 2000 1998 1997
........ $(83,794) $(100,684) $(43,279) $ 1,695 $ (950)
........ 86,722 179,379 90,347 3,581 1,269
........ 347,283 896,606 216,877 44,596 1,731
172,541 109, 990 18,882 501 -
........ 29,392 599,304 129,990 36,278 -
-- -- - - 321

(deficiency) ....

(1) After giving retroactive effect to the 6,342.944-for-1 stock split in
December 2001 and the 3-for-1 stock split by way of a stock dividend on

April 12, 2002.

We have never declared or paid any cash dividends.

29

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION

AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
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Until December 2001, we were a direct, wholly-owned subsidiary of CoreComm
Limited. As a result of prior recapitalization transactions completed as part of
the Holdco recapitalization CoreComm Limited currently owns only approximately
13% of our outstanding common stock. Prior to the completion of the first phase
of the Holdco recapitalization, CoreComm Limited operated the same businesses
that we currently operate.

From 1998 to 2000, CoreComm Limited was in the process of building
infrastructure to support a national roll-out according to its original business
plan. This business plan required significant capital to fund capital
expenditures, operating expenses and debt service. As a result, CoreComm Limited
historically experienced substantial operating and net losses which as of
December 31, 2001 amounted to a total deficit of approximately $1.05 billion. In
early 2001, CoreComm Limited still required significant funds to complete its
business plan as originally intended. However, adverse changes in the capital
markets, particularly in the telecommunications sector, made it extremely
difficult to raise new capital, and CoreComm Limited could no longer finance its
original business plan. As a result, in 2001 CoreComm Limited significantly
revised its business plan to focus on its most profitable businesses and
geographic areas, and reduce its operational costs and need for capital.

In 2001, CoreComm Limited streamlined its strategy and operations to focus
on its two most successful and promising lines of business. The first is
integrated communications products and other high bandwidth/ data/web-oriented
services for the business market. The second is bundled local telephony and
Internet products for the residential market, with a focus on using Internet
interfaces, as well as our call centers, to efficiently sell, install and
service our customers.

CoreComm Limited has implemented cost savings through a variety of means,
including facility consolidation, efficiency improvements, vendor negotiations,
network optimization, and headcount reduction. CoreComm Limited has reduced
network costs and capital expenditures by converting many of its local access
lines to more profitable Unbundled Network Element —-- Platform pricing from
Total Service Resale pricing, which provides higher margins. In addition,
CoreComm Limited was able to reduce the number of facilities established without
substantially affecting its service area by leasing enhanced extended local
loops from the incumbent local exchange carriers. CoreComm Limited has also
improved its operating efficiency through improved pricing terms and the
elimination of duplicative or unneeded network facilities.

These efficiencies are reflected in the decrease in CoreComm Limited's

expenses of more than $140 million on an annualized basis, as shown in the table
below:

THREE MONTHS END

ED,

% REDUCTION  ————mmm oo

Q4'00-04'01 12/31/01 9/30/01 6/30/01

Operating EXpenses............... 25% $48,865 $54,760 $57,662
Selling, General and
Administrative............ . ..., 44% 21,912 20,879 23,369
Corporate EXPenses......eeeeee... 63% 1,621 1,194 1,626
Total.. e i i 33% $72,398 $76,833 $82,657

$63,520

31,599
3,894
$99,013

35

S 64,87

38, 96
4,32
$108, 16



Edgar Filing: CORECOMM HOLDCO INC - Form S-1/A

The efficiencies have enabled CoreComm Limited to generate positive EBITDA
for the first time in the fourth quarter of 2001:

THREE MONTHS ENDED,

EBITDA (1) (before corporate

EXPENSE) vttt e e e e e eeneeeeeeenn $1,943 $(1,332) $(7,788) $(22,182) $(28, 34
EBITDA (1) (after corporate
EXPENSE) v vttt e e e e e eeneeeeeenn S 322 $(2,526) $(9,414) $(26,076) $(32,6¢6
30

(1) The components of EBITDA as defined by CoreComm Limited are revenue, less
operating expenses and selling, general and administrative expenses, and
corporate expenses where indicated. This definition is consistent across the
periods referred to above.

While reducing expenses in all areas of its business, CoreComm Limited
implemented new low cost revenue initiatives such as launching business
communications service to several markets in the Great Lakes region and
residential service in the East using existing facilities. As a result of these
changes, we are now focused primarily in the Mid-Atlantic and Mid-West regions
of the U.S.

In addition, the recapitalization transactions which were completed in 2001
will reduce interest expense and preferred dividends from an aggregate annual
total of approximately $53.2 million to approximately $12.3 million, $10.5
million of which is in cash, based on current interest rates. The determination
of the fair value in conjunction with the Holdco recapitalization will also have
the effect of lowering our depreciation and amortization expense.

By the end of 2001, CoreComm Limited had completed the implementation of
its revised business plan. Going forward, we will continue to monitor all areas
of the business for additional cost saving and revenue generating opportunities.

Although we continue to engage in efforts to increase our profitability, we
are also investigating other ways to generate cash for our business. In April
2001, CoreComm Limited announced that it was evaluating strategic alternatives
for its non-competitive local exchange carrier or CLEC assets and businesses,
and has retained advisors for the purpose of conducting this review.

Years Ended December 31, 2001 and 2000

Following the completion of the acquisitions of ATX and Voyager in
September 2000, CoreComm Limited consolidated the results of operations of these
businesses from the dates of acquisition. The results of these businesses are
not included in the 2000 results prior to October 1, 2000.
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The increase in revenues to $292,681,000 from $131,526,000 is due to
acquisitions in 2000, which accounted for $166,737,000 of the increase. This
increase is offset by a decline in revenue attributed to the customer base
associated with the acquisition of assets from USN Communications, Inc. to
$21,340,000 from $28,174,000. USN Communications, Inc. was a CLEC that operated
on a resale basis. CLEC, which stands for competitive local exchange carrier, is
a term commonly used for telecommunications companies that entered into
competition to provide local exchange services with the incumbent local exchange
companies after passage of the Telecommunications Act of 1996. The revenues from
the USN customer based peaked in the third quarter of 1999 after our acquisition
in May 1999 and, as expected, declined thereafter. The underlying operations,
customer relationships and future revenue streams of the resale CLEC business
have declined since our acquisition. This trend will affect future operations
because, in accordance with our revised business plan, we have substantially
reduced our resale business to focus on more profitable services.

Operating costs include direct cost of sales, network costs and salaries
and related expenses of network personnel. Operating costs increased to
$224,807,000 from $142,323,000 due to acquisitions in 2000, which amounted to
$111,878,000 of the increase. This increase is offset by a decrease in costs of
$29,394,000 in 2001 primarily as a result of the implementation of CoreComm
Limited's modified business plan as described above.

Selling, general and administrative expenses decreased to $96,854,000 from
$109,197,000 primarily as a result of the implementation of the modified
business plan as described above. These expenses decreased by $64,791,000 in
2001. This decrease was offset by the increase due to acquisitions in 2000,
which amounted to $52,448,000.

Corporate expenses include the costs of officers and headquarters staff,
the costs of operating the headquarters and costs incurred for strategic
planning and evaluation of business opportunities. Corporate
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expenses decreased to $5,684,000 from $11,224,000 primarily as a result of the
implementation of the modified business plan as described above.

In accordance with APB Opinion No. 25, "Accounting for Stock Issued to
Employees, " in April 2000, CoreComm Limited recorded a non-cash compensation
expense of approximately $29.0 million and a non-cash deferred expense of
approximately $31.3 million due to the issuance of options to employees in 2000
at an exercise price of $14.55 which was less than the fair value of Limited's
common stock on the date of the grant. From April 2000 to December 31, 2001, the
deferred non-cash compensation was charged to expense, including $21.6 million
and $9.7 million in the years ended December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively.
Also in 2000, non-cash compensation includes $4.7 million related to option
rescissions.

Other charges in 2001 include reorganization charges of $37,372,000 and an
adjustment to the reserve for notes receivable from former officers of Voyager
of $2,181,000. The reorganization charges relate to CoreComm Limited's
announcements in May and July 2001 that it was taking additional actions to
reorganize, re-size and reduce operating costs and create greater efficiency in
various areas of its business. A total of $21,386,000 of these costs are for
equipment and other assets that will not require any future cash outlays. The
employee severance and related costs in 2001 were for approximately 630
employees to be terminated, none of whom are still employed by the Company as of
December 31, 2001. The major actions involved in the 2001 reorganization
included: (1) consolidation of functions such as network operations, customer
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service and finance, (2)
agreements with vendors to reduce or eliminate purchase commitments.

initiatives to increase gross margins and (3)
The

consolidation of functions resulted in employee terminations and the closing of

offices. Employee severance and related costs,
and prepayment write-downs include charges related to these actions.
to increase gross margins resulted in consolidation of network assets and
elimination of redundant and less profitable facilities. Charges for these
actions include lease exit costs and fixed assets and prepayment write-downs.
Finally,
termination charges.
30, 2002.
to vacated offices,
$2.7 million for prepayments in respect of incumbent local exchange carrier
facilities in abandoned markets.

lease exit costs and fixed assets
Initiatives

reductions or elimination of purchase commitments resulted in agreement
All of these actions are expected to be completed by June
Fixed assets and prepayments written-off include $5.3 million related
$13.4 million for network assets in abandoned markets and

Other charges in 2000 include a reserve of $8,700,000 for notes receivable

from former officers of Voyager, and reorganization charges of $4,006,000.
employee severance and related costs in 2000 were for approximately 250
employees to be terminated, none of whom were still employed by us as of
December 31, 2000.

The following table summarizes the reorganization charges incurred and
utilized in 2000 and 2001. As indicated in the table, of the approximately $4
million of reorganization charges incurred in 2000, and approximately $38.7
million incurred in 2001, $33.2 million have been paid, reversed or otherwise
utilized, and $7.3 million remain as a balance as of December 31, 2001. Those
charges that remain as a balance
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represent charges that we and CoreComm Limited have incurred on our statement
operations, but that have not yet been paid, reversed or otherwise utilized:

EMPLOYEE
SEVERANCE LEASE
AND RELATED EXIT AGREEMENT
COSTS COSTS TERMINATIONS
(IN THOUSANDS)

Charged tO €XPensSe.....cuueeeenenneen. $ 2,089 $ 1,917 $ -
Utildzed. .ottt ettt e e eeeaen (775) (1,3906) -
Balance, December 31, 2000........... 1,314 521 ——
Charged £O eXPense. ... eeeeennnnn 3,409 6,928 6,572
Adjustments. . ...ttt e e (996) 73 ——
Utildzed. .ttt ettt e e e eeeann (3,218) (4,410) (2,914)
Balance, December 31, 2001........... S 509 $ 3,106 $ 3,658

The

of

FIXED ASSETS

AND
PREPAYMENTS

21,772
(386)
(21, 386)

TOT

We performed a review of the recoverability of our goodwill and long-lived

assets,
recoverable. During 1999 and 2000,
of increasing consolidation and record valuations in the telecommunications
industry. Asset impairments in 2001 include a write-down of goodwill of

which indicated that the carrying value of certain assets would not be
acquisitions were made against a background
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$186,160,000 and a write—-down of fixed assets of $14,529,000 in the fourth
quarter of 2001 prior to the deconsolidation as a result of this evaluation. In
addition, at March 31, 2001, CoreComm Limited reduced the carrying amount of
goodwill related to the Voyager and MegsINet acquisitions by $167,599,000. In
connection with the reevaluation of its business plan and the decision to sell
its non-CLEC assets and businesses, CoreComm Limited was required to report all
long-lived assets and identifiable intangibles to be disposed of at the lower of
carrying amount or estimated fair value less cost to sell. The carrying amount
of goodwill related to these acquisitions is eliminated before reducing the
carrying amounts of the other assets. The estimated fair value of these
businesses was determined based on information provided by the investment bank
retained for the purpose of conducting this sale.

At December 31, 2000, CoreComm Limited wrote-off the carrying amount of
intangible assets from certain business combinations, and reduced the carrying
amount of its Local Multipoint Distribution System, or LMDS licenses. Asset
impairments in 2000 include goodwill of $6,690,000, workforce of $577,000 and
customer lists of $7,517,000. These assets were primarily related to the resale
CLEC business, which was acquired in 1999. The underlying operations, customer
relationships and future revenue streams had deteriorated significantly since
the acquisition. These were indicators that the carrying amount of the resale-
related assets was not recoverable. We estimated that the fair value of these
assets was zero due to the lack of potential buyers, the overall deterioration
of the resale CLEC business environment and because of the negative cash flow of
these resale businesses for the foreseeable future. Also at December 31, 2000,
in connection with the reevaluation of its business plan announced in April
2001, we reduced the carrying amount of its LMDS licenses by $21,136,000 to
reflect their estimated fair value. The estimated fair value was determined
based on an analysis of sales of other LMDS licenses.

Depreciation expense increased to $47,976,000 from $30,641,000 primarily as
a result of an increase in fixed assets due to acquisitions in 2000.

Amortization expense increased to $97,389,000 from $42,936,000 due to the
amortization of goodwill from the acquisitions in 2000.

Interest income and other, net, increased to $1,799,000 from $1,134,000
primarily due to interest income on our cash, cash equivalents and marketable
securities.

Interest expense increased to $25,647,000 from $5,929,000 primarily due to
increased borrowings to fund CoreComm Limited's acquisitions and operations.

The income tax provision of $94,000 in 2001 and $125,000 in 2000 are for
state and local income tax.
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Extraordinary gains in 2001 of $39,498,000 relate to the completion of the
first phase of the Holdco recapitalization, as well as the successful settlement
of various equipment and working capital notes, capital leases and other
liabilities for less than the outstanding balance.

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2000 AND 1999
Following completion of CoreComm Limited's acquisitions of ATX and Voyager
in September 2000, CoreComm Limited consolidated the results of operations of
these businesses from the dates of acquisition. The results of these businesses

are not included in the 1999 results.

The increase in revenues to $131,526,000 from $57,151,000 is primarily due
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to acquisitions in 2000, which accounted for $59,164,000 of the increase. The
remainder of the increase is primarily due to an increase in CLEC and Internet
service revenues from an increase in customers. The revenues from the USN
customer base peaked in the third quarter of 1999 after CoreComm Limited's
acquisition in May 1999 and declined thereafter. Additionally, prepaid cellular
debit card and cellular long distance revenues declined as a result of CoreComm
Limited's termination of these services in the third quarter of 1999. CoreComm
Limited had revenues of $2,379,000 in 1999 from the provision of these services.

Operating costs increased to $142,323,000 from $57,551,000 primarily due to
acquisitions in 2000, which accounted for $41,650,000 of the increase. The
remainder of the increase is primarily due to an increase in the fixed component
of operating expenses due to CoreComm Limited's migration to a facilities-based
infrastructure. In 1999, operating costs included $2,211,000 related to the
prepaid cellular debit card and cellular long distance services.

Selling, general and administrative expenses increased to $109,197,000 from
$72,821,000 primarily due to acquisitions in 2000, which accounted for
$21,432,000 of the increase. The remainder of the increase is a result of
increased selling and marketing costs and increased customer service costs.

Corporate expenses include the costs of our officers and headquarters
staff, the costs of operating the headquarters and costs incurred for strategic
planning and evaluation of business opportunities. Corporate expenses increased
to $11,224,000 from $6,686,000 primarily due to increased strategic planning
activities.

Non-cash compensation in 2000 of $43,440,000 includes $38,652,000 from the
grant of options by CoreComm Limited as compensation for services provided to it
at an exercise price below fair market value, and $4,788,000 from the rescission
of CoreComm Limited stock option exercises. In April 2000, the CoreComm Limited
compensation and option committee of its board of directors approved the
issuance of options to purchase approximately 2.7 million shares of CoreComm
Limited common stock to various employees at an exercise price of $14.55, which
was less than the fair market value of CoreComm Limited common stock on the date
of the grant. In accordance with APB Opinion No. 25, "Accounting for Stock
Issued to Employees," in April 2000, CoreComm Limited recorded a non-cash
compensation expense of approximately $29.0 million and a non-cash deferred
expense of approximately $31.3 million. From April 2000 to December 31, 2000,
$9.7 million of the deferred non-cash compensation was charged to expense. We
will charge the deferred expense to non-cash compensation expense over the
vesting period of the CoreComm Limited stock options. In December 2000, the
CoreComm Limited board of directors approved the rescission of some previously
exercised CoreComm Limited employee stock options. CoreComm Limited issued notes
to employees for the repurchase of the 671,000 shares of common stock for an
aggregate of $6,803,000, which exceeded the fair market value of its common
stock on the date of repurchase. The notes earned interest at a rate of 4.5% and
were redeemed in December 2000. CoreComm Limited recorded non-cash compensation
of $4.7 million from these transactions.

The non-cash compensation charge of $1,056,000 in 1999 was recorded in
accordance with APB Opinion No. 25, related to a change in employee stock option
agreements.

Other charges of $12,706,000 in 2000 include a reserve of $8,700,000 for
notes receivable from former officers of Voyager, and restructuring costs of
$4,006,000. The restructuring costs relate to our announcements in March and
December 2000 of reorganizations of some of CoreComm Limited's operations. The
charge consisted of employee severance and related costs of $2,089,000 for
approximately
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250 employees to be terminated and lease exit costs of $1,917,000. As of
December 31, 2000, $2,171,000 of these provisions had been used, including
$775,000 for employee severance and related costs and $1,396,000 for lease exit
costs. As of December 31, 2000, none of the employees to be terminated were
still employed by CoreComm Limited. The remaining provision for leases will be
used through 2003.

The write-down of intangibles in 2000 of $35,920,000 is comprised of
$14,784,000 related to business combinations and $21,136,000 related to CoreComm
Limited's LMDS licenses. At December 31, 2000, CoreComm Limited wrote-off the
carrying amount of intangible assets from business combinations including
goodwill of $6,690,000, workforce of $577,000 and customer lists of $7,517,000.
These assets were primarily related to CoreComm Limited's resale CLEC business,
which was acquired in 1999. The underlying operations, customer relationships
and future revenue streams had deteriorated significantly since the acquisition.
These were indicators that the carrying amount of these resale-related assets
was not recoverable. CoreComm Limited estimated that the fair value of these
assets was zero due to the lack of potential buyers, the overall deterioration
of the resale CLEC business environment and because of the negative cash flow of
these resale businesses for the foreseeable future. In connection with the
reevaluation of our business plan, CoreComm Limited reduced the carrying amount
of the LMDS licenses at December 31, 2000 by $21,136,000 to reflect their
estimated fair value. The estimated fair value was determined based on an
analysis of sales of other LMDS licenses.

Depreciation expense increased to $30,641,000 from $10,916,000 primarily as
a result of an increase in fixed assets.

Amortization expense increased to $42,396,000 from $8,630,000 due to the
amortization of goodwill from the acquisitions in 2000.

Interest income and other, net, increased to $1,134,000 from $55,000
primarily due to interest income on CoreComm Limited's cash, cash equivalents
and marketable securities.

Interest expense increased to $5,929,000 from $2,624,000 primarily due to
interest on the senior secured credit facility beginning in September 2000, the
senior unsecured notes due 2003 issued in September 2000 and the senior
unsecured notes due 2010 issued in December 2000.

The income tax provisions of $125,000 in 2000 and $102,000 in 1999 are for
state and local income tax.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Our consolidated financial statements and related financial information are
based on the application of generally accepted accounting principles, referred
to as GAAP. GAAP requires the use of estimates, assumptions, judgments and
subjective interpretations of accounting principles that have an impact on the
assets, liabilities, revenue and expense amounts reported, as well as
disclosures about contingencies, risk and financial condition. The following
critical accounting policies have the potential to have a more significant
impact on our financial statements, either because of the significance of the
financial statement item to which they relate, or because they require more
judgment and estimation due to the uncertainty involved in measuring, at a
specific point in time, transactions which are continuous in nature.

- We maintain an allowance for doubtful accounts receivable for estimated
losses resulting from the potential inability of its customers to make
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payments. The allowance for doubtful accounts is estimated based on the
current aging of receivables and prior collection experience. If the
financial condition of our customers were to deteriorate resulting in an
impairment in their ability to make payments, additions to the allowance
may be required.

— Our determination of the treatment of contingent liabilities in the
financial statements is based on a view of the expected outcome of the
applicable contingency. Legal counsel is consulted on matters related to
litigation. Experts both within and outside the company are consulted
with respect to other matters that arise in the ordinary course of
business. Examples of matters that are based on assumptions, Jjudgments
and estimates are the amount to be paid to terminate some agreements
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included in reorganization costs, the amounts to be paid to settle some
toll and interconnection liabilities, the amount to be paid as a result
of some sales and use tax audits and potential liabilities arising from
other sales tax matters. A liability is accrued if the likelihood of an
adverse outcome is probable of occurrence and the amount is estimable.

- We review long-lived assets and goodwill for impairment as described in
the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. In analyzing potential
impairments, projections of future cash flows from the asset are used.
The projections are based on assumptions, judgments and estimates of
growth rates for the related business, anticipated future economic,
regulatory and political conditions, the assignment of discount rates
relative to risk and estimates of terminal wvalues. Changes to these
variables in the future may necessitate impairment charges to reduce the
carrying value to fair value.

- Fixed assets and intangible assets are assigned useful lives which
impacts the annual depreciation and amortization expense. The assignment
of useful lives involves significant Jjudgments and the use of estimates.
Changes in technology or changes in intended use of these assets may
cause the estimated useful life to change.

- In 2001, reorganization charges were recorded as a result of additional
actions to reorganize, re-size and reduce operating costs and create
greater efficiency in various areas. These charges, for both severance
and exit costs, required the use of estimates. Actual results could
differ from those estimated for reorganization.

OTHER RESULTS OF OPERATIONS MATTERS

In August 2001, the Financial Accounting Standards Board, referred to as
FASB, issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards, referred to as SFAS,
No. 144, "Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets,"
effective for CoreComm Limited on January 1, 2002. This Statement supercedes
SFAS No. 121, "Accounting for the Impairment of Long-Lived Assets and for
Long-Lived Assets to Be Disposed Of" and other related accounting guidance. The
adoption of this new standard had no significant effect on the results of
operations, financial condition or cash flows of the company.

In June 2001, the FASB issued SFAS No. 143, "Accounting for Asset
Retirement Obligations," effective for CoreComm Limited on January 1, 2003. This
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Statement addresses financial accounting and reporting for obligations
associated with the retirement of tangible fixed assets and the associated asset
retirement costs. CoreComm Limited is in the process of evaluating the financial
statement impact of the adoption of SFAS No. 143.

In June 2001, the FASB issued SFAS No. 141, "Business Combinations," and
No. 142, "Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets." SFAS No. 141 requires that the
purchase method of accounting be used for all business combinations initiated
after June 30, 2001. Use of the pooling-of-interests method is no longer
permitted. SFAS No. 141 also includes guidance on the initial recognition and
measurement of goodwill and other intangible assets acquired in a business
combination that is completed after June 30, 2001. SFAS No. 142 ends the
amortization of goodwill and indefinite-lived intangible assets. Instead, these
assets must be reviewed annually, or more frequently under some conditions, for
impairment in accordance with this statement. This impairment test uses a fair
value approach rather than the undiscounted cash flow approach previously
required by SFAS No. 121, "Accounting for the Impairment of Long-Lived Assets
and for Long-Lived Assets to Be Disposed Of." CoreComm Limited adopted SFAS No.
142 on January 1, 2002. The adoption of this new standard had no significant
effect on the results of operations, financial condition or cash flows of
CoreComm Limited.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

We anticipate that we will have sufficient cash and cash equivalents on
hand and will generate sufficient cash from operations in 2002 to fund our
capital expenditures and debt service in 2002. By the end of 2002, we anticipate
that we will be generating enough cash from our operations to fund our

36

anticipated capital expenditures and cash interest expense. However we
anticipate that we and our subsidiaries will not generate sufficient cash flow
from operations to repay at maturity the entire principal amount of our
outstanding indebtedness. We intend to repay these amounts through refinancings
of this debt, or through other sources of financing. However, our ability to
raise additional capital in the future will be dependent on a number of factors,
such as our results of operations, the amount of our indebtedness, and also
general economic and market conditions, which are beyond our control. If we are
unable to obtain additional financing or to obtain it on favorable terms, we may
be required to further reduce our operations, forego attractive business
opportunities, or take other actions which could adversely affect our business,
results of operations and financial condition.

We will still have significant liabilities even after the successful
completion of the Holdco recapitalization. As of December 31, 2001, we had debt
which consists of a $156.1 million senior secured credit facility, approximately
$16.2 million in principal amount of 10.75% Unsecured Convertible PIK Notes due
2011, and approximately $9.9 million of capital leases and other debt. Debt
service on the senior secured credit facility includes approximately $10.5
million in interest expense in each of 2002 and 2003 and $10.2 in 2004, on an
annualized basis, based on the current interest rate, as well as quarterly
amortization and principal reductions which total $0 in 2002, $1.95 million in
2003, and $9.75 million in 2004. The 10.75% Unsecured Convertible PIK Notes due
2011 have no cash interest payments, and are not due until 2011. Our capital
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leases and other debt have $9.7 million due in 2002, and $0.3 million due for
the remainder of their terms. However, approximately $8.3 million of these
capital leases are obligations of our subsidiary, MegsINet, Inc. and are not
obligations of CoreComm Holdco. We are currently in settlement discussions with
the holders of these leases. In addition, on a pro forma basis at December 31,
2001 our current liabilities exceed our current assets by approximately $92
million.

We will still have significant expected capital expenditures even after the
implementation of our modified business plan. Under our modified business plan,
capital expenditures have been significantly reduced from prior levels. Total
actual capital expenditures for 2001, described as cash used for purchases of
fixed assets in our cash flow statement, was approximately $5.2 million.
According to our current plans, capital expenditures are expected to be
approximately $9.8 million, $9.5 million and $14.2 million in 2002, 2003 and
2004, respectively. These future capital expenditures will depend on a number of
factors relating to our business, in particular the growth level, geographic
location and services provided to new customers added during these years.
Capital expenditures in future years will also depend on the availability of
capital and the amount of cash, if any, generated by operations, which may
impact our capital decisions relating to initiatives such as, for example,
network expansion and the implementation of upgrades to our information services
platforms.

Cash from operations generated in the future is expected to be a result of
continued improvement in EBITDA. In the fourth quarter of 2001, CoreComm Limited
generated positive EBITDA, after corporate expense, of approximately $1.3
million on an annualized basis. This represents an improvement in EBITDA of
approximately $132 million on an annualized basis as compared to the fourth
quarter of 2000. Continued execution of our business plan, including revenue
growth in more profitable areas and continued expense reduction, are expected to
increase our EBITDA going forward. An inability to generate cash from operations
and/or raise additional financing may effect our ability to meet our cash
requirements, which may have an adverse affect on us, and potentially our
viability as an ongoing business.
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In addition, we are a holding company with no significant assets other than
cash and securities and investments in, and advances to, our subsidiaries. We
are, therefore, likely to be dependent upon receipt of funds from our
subsidiaries to meet our own obligations. However, our subsidiaries' debt
agreements prevent the payment of dividends, loans or other distributions to us,
except in limited circumstances. However, the limited permitted circumstances of
distributions from our subsidiaries may be sufficient for our operations,
because nearly all of the uses of funds described above are cash requirements of
our subsidiaries.

Depending upon the success of the execution of our business plan,
additional capital raising may not be necessary in the foreseeable future.
However, we cannot assure you that:

(a) we will be able to refinance our indebtedness as it comes due;

(b) actual costs will not exceed the amounts estimated in our business
plan or that additional funding will not be required;
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(c) we and our subsidiaries will be able to generate sufficient cash
from operations to meet capital requirements,

obligations when required;

(d) we will be able to access this cash flow;

(e) we will be able to sell assets or businesses,

75%

debt service and other

or more of the

net proceeds from a sale may be required to be used to repay indebtedness;

or

(f) we will not be adversely affected by interest rate fluctuations.

The following table shows our aggregate cash interest expense and principal

payments on our existing long term debt,
payments on capital leases and other debt,
of funds that we expect to use to meet these cash requirements,

expenditures,

three years.

Cash Interest Expense on
existing Long-term debt (1l)....

Estimated Capital
Expenditures(2) ........oooo...

Principal Payments on existing
Long-term debt(3).............

Payments on Capital Leases and
Other Debt........... ... . ...,

2002 2003
$10.5 $10.5
million million
$9.8 $9.5
million million
None $1.95

million
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2002 2003
$9.7 $0.3
million million

$10.2
million

$14.2
million

$9.75
million

None

anticipated estimated capital
as well as the sources

over the next

SOURCE OF FUNDS

Cash and cash equivalents on
hand and cash from operations

Cash and cash equivalents on
hand and cash from operations

For 2002 and 2003, Cash and cash
equivalents on hand and cash
from operations;

For 2004, cash and cash
equivalents on hand, cash from
operations, and, if required,
refinancing sources or other
sources of financing(4).

SOURCE OF FUNDS

Approximately $8.3 million of
these capital leases and other
debt are obligations of our
subsidiary, MegsINet, Inc. and
are not obligations of CoreComm
Holdco. We are currently in
settlement discussions with the
holders of these leases (5);

For the remaining amounts, cash
and cash equivalents on hand and
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cash from operations.

(1) The only long term debt of ours that requires cash interest expense is our
$156.1 million senior secured credit facility. The amounts in the table are
based on our current interest rate of 6.75%, which is in effect through
October 12, 2002, and assume principal reductions as required in the
facility.

(2) Future capital expenditures will depend on a number of factors relating to
our business, in particular the growth level, geographic location and
services provided to new customers added during these years.

(3) Principal payments indicated are amortization and principal reductions under
our senior secured credit facility.

(4) Refinancing sources may include, for example, a new bank facility used to
repay these amounts; other sources of financing may include capital raised
through new debt or equity financing or asset sales. There can be no
assurance that we will be able to refinance our indebtedness or raise the
required funds.

(5) Approximately $8 million of the capital lease and other debt obligations of
MegsINet, Inc. are the subject of current litigation, as described in the
section of this prospectus entitled "-- Our Business -- Legal Proceedings."

Although we believe that our plans, intentions and expectations as reflected in
or suggested by these forward-looking statements are reasonable as of the date
of this prospectus, we can give no assurance that our plans, intentions and
expectations will be achieved in a timely manner if at all.

HOLDCO RECAPITALIZATION

In 2001, CoreComm Limited entered into agreements with holders of its
public notes whereby the holders agreed, to exchange their notes as part of the
Holdco recapitalization. The exchange for $160 million principal amount of
public notes was completed in December 2001, including the payment of the
approximately $4.8 million by CoreComm Limited.

On December 28, 2001, we completed the exchange of shares of our common
stock for substantial amounts of the outstanding indebtedness of CoreComm
Limited, substantial amounts of our outstanding indebtedness as co-obligors with
CoreComm Limited and all of the outstanding preferred stock of CoreComm Limited.
This exchange was completed under an exchange agreement with CoreComm Limited
and

(1) holders of 10.75% Unsecured Convertible PIK Notes due 2011 and
10.75% Senior Unsecured Convertible PIK Notes due 2010, which were a joint
obligation of CoreComm Holdco and CoreComm Limited, in the initial
principal amounts of $10,000,000 and $16,100,000,

(2) the holders of Senior Unsecured Notes due September 29, 2003 of
CoreComm Limited in the principal amount of $105.7 million, and
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(3) the holders of all of the preferred stock of CoreComm Limited,
with respect to the initial liquidation preference of $301 million.

In December 2001, in connection with the Holdco recapitalization, we and
CoreComm Limited were granted an exception by Nasdag, absent which we and
CoreComm Limited would have had to obtain stockholder approval prior to the
completion of the Holdco recapitalization. Accordingly, following the
consummation of the merger, we anticipate, based on conversations with Nasdaq,
that we will become the Nasdag listed entity and will be subject to the
continued inclusion requirements of the Nasdaqg National Market. If we fail to
meet the continued inclusion requirements, we believe that not being listed on
the Nasdag National Market would have an adverse effect on the trading prices of
our common stock and would adversely affect the liquidity of the shares of
common stock held by our stockholders. In addition, not being listed may cause
future financing to be more difficult, more expensive or both.

EXISTING DEBT OBLIGATIONS

We anticipate that we and our subsidiaries will not generate sufficient
cash flow from operations to repay at maturity the entire principal amount of
our outstanding indebtedness. Accordingly, we may be required to consider a
number of measures, including: (a) refinancing all or a portion of this

indebtedness, (b) seeking modifications to the terms of this indebtedness, (c)
seeking additional debt financing, which may be subject to obtaining necessary
lender consents, (d) seeking additional equity financing, or (e) a combination

of the foregoing. Our outstanding indebtedness, which comes due as set forth in
the below table, 1is described in further detail in the subsequent paragraphs. We
are currently in compliance with all required ratios and covenants contained in
agreements governing our outstanding indebtedness.

INDEBTEDNESS OUTSTANDING PRINCIPAL AMOUNT (1) DUE DATES

Term loan facility
amortizes in
quarterly
installments
commencing on
December 31, 2003,
with a final
maturity on
September 22,
2008. Revolving
credit facility is
reduced in
quarterly
installments
commencing on
December 31, 2003,
with a termination
date on September
Senior Secured Credit Facility $156.1 million
22, 2008. Total
annual
amortization and
reductions are as
follows:
DATE AMOUNT
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2003 $ 1,950,000
2004 $ 9,750,000
2005 $25,350,000
2006 $50,700,000
2007 $39,000,000
2008 $29,350,000

Both facilities
are payable in
full on April 1,
2006 if any public
notes are
outstanding on

that date.
10.75% Unsecured Convertible $16,174,000 Matures on April
PIK Note due 2011, together 12, 2011.
with notes issued as interest
payments

$9,667,000 million
Various notes payable and $9,934,000 is due in 2002.
outstanding capital lease
obligations of our $267,000 is due in
subsidiaries 2003.

(1) As of December 31, 2001.
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In April 2001, CoreComm Limited entered into a $156.1 million Amended and
Restated Credit Agreement with The Chase Manhattan Bank that amends and restates
the term loan facility and revolving credit facility that closed in September
2000. As of January 25, 2002, there was $106.1 million outstanding under the
term loan facility and $50.0 million outstanding under the revolving credit
facility. The term loan facility will amortize in quarterly installments of
principal commencing on December 31, 2003 with a final maturity on September 22,
2008. The revolving credit facility shall be automatically and permanently
reduced in increasing quarterly installments of principal commencing on December
31, 2003 with a termination date on September 22, 2008. In the event that any of
the remaining approximately $4.75 million in principal amount of public notes
not owned by us have not been converted or refinanced on or prior to April 1,
2006, then the facilities become payable in full on April 1, 2006. The interest
rate on both the term loan facility and the revolving credit facility is, at our
option, either 3.5% per annum plus the base rate, which is the higher of the
prime rate or the federal funds effective rate plus 0.5% per annum, or the
reserve—adjusted London Interbank Offered Rate plus 4.5% per annum. Beginning
October 12, 2001 and ending April 12, 2002, the interest rate was 6.86%.
Beginning April 13, 2002 and ending October 11, 2002, the interest rate is
6.75%. Interest is payable at least quarterly. The commitment fee on the unused
portion of the commitments is 1.25% per annum payable quarterly, subject to
reduction to 1% per annum based upon the amount borrowed under the facilities.

In April 2001, we and CoreComm Limited issued, as joint and several

obligors, to NTL Incorporated a convertible note in the aggregate principal
amount of $15 million. This note will mature in April 2011. Interest on the note
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is at an annual rate of 10.75% payable semiannually on October 15 and April 15
of each year, commencing October 15, 2001. The interest is payable in kind by
the issuance of additional unsecured convertible notes in principal amount equal
to the interest payment that is then due. An additional unsecured convertible
PIK note, dated October 15, 2001, was issued in the principal amount of
approximately $0.8 million as an interest payment. The additional notes issued
for interest will have an initial conversion price equal to the greater of $1.00
and 120% of the weighted average closing price of CoreComm Limited common stock
for a specified period. The April 2001 note and the October 2001 note are each
convertible into CoreComm Limited common stock prior to maturity at a conversion
price of $1.00 per share, subject to adjustment. However, we, the holder of
these notes and CoreComm Limited have entered into letter agreements relating to
the conversion feature of these notes and of the additional notes issued under
these notes, following the acceptance of shares under the exchange offer for
CoreComm Limited common stock. Through those letter agreements, consistent with
the original terms of the notes, we and CoreComm Limited have agreed to exercise
our right under these notes so that, following our accepting shares of CoreComm
Limited common stock in the exchange offers, the convertibility feature of these
notes will be altered so that rather than the notes being convertible into
shares of CoreComm Limited common stock, they will become convertible into
shares of our common stock. At that time, the conversion prices of these notes
will be equitably adjusted by applying the exchange ratio in the exchange offer
for CoreComm Limited common stock, which results in a new conversion price of
$38.90 per share of our common stock for each of these notes. The holder has
agreed not to exercise its rights to convert any of these notes into CoreComm
Limited common stock until August 5, 2002, unless that right has previously
ceased as described above. In the event that we do not accept shares of CoreComm
Limited common stock in the exchange offers, the conversion feature of these
notes would remain into CoreComm Limited common stock. These notes are
redeemable, in whole or in part, at our option, at any time after April 12,
2003, at a redemption price of 103.429% that declines annually to 100% in April
2007, in each case together with accrued and unpaid interest to the redemption
date.

Some of our subsidiaries have various notes payable and capital leases
outstanding. The approximate amounts due for these notes and leases are as
follows: $9.7 million in 2002 and $267,000 in 2003.

In October 1999, CoreComm Limited issued $175 million principal amount of
public notes, and received net proceeds of $168.5 million. In April 2001,
$10,250,000 aggregate principal amount of these notes was converted into
approximately 374,000 shares of CoreComm Limited's common stock. As part of
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the Holdco recapitalization, on December 17, 2001, $160 million principal amount
of the public notes were exchanged for 1,456,806 common shares of our common
stock and the payment of the October 2001 interest payment of approximately $4.8
million. The exchange offer for the public notes is our attempt to exchange the
remaining $4.75 million principal amount of the public notes not owned by us for
an aggregate amount of approximately 43,248 shares of our common stock and
$142,500 in cash.

CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS AND COMMERCIAL COMMITMENTS

On January 22, 2002, the Securities and Exchange Commission issued FR-61,
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Commission Statement about Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial
Condition and Results of Operations. The release sets forth views of the
Securities and Exchange Commission regarding disclosure that should be
considered by registrants. Our contractual obligations and commercial
commitments are summarized below, and are fully disclosed in the Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements.

The following table includes aggregate information about our contractual
obligations as of December 31, 2001 and the periods in which payments are due:

PAYMENTS DUE BY PERIOD

CONTRACTUAL LESS THAN 1 1-3 4-5 AFTER 5
OBLIGATIONS TOTAL YEAR YEARS YEARS YEARS
(IN THOUSANDS)

Long-Term Debt (1) ... ... $172,274 S - $11, 700 $76,050 $84,524
Capital Lease Obligations.................. 9,901 9,634 267 - —=
Operating LeasSesS .. .u .t e ettt eeeneeeeneens 31,416 7,704 15,121 4,938 3,653
Unconditional Purchase Obligations......... none - - - —=
Other Short-Term Obligations............... 33 33 - - —-
Total Contractual Cash Obligations......... $213,624 $17,371 $27,088 $80, 988 $88,177
(1) Long-term debt includes the senior secured credit facility of $156,100,000

and the 10.75% Unsecured Convertible PIK Notes due April 2011 of $16,174,000

including accrued PIK interest.

The following table includes aggregate information about our commercial
commitments as of December 31, 2001 and the periods in which payments are due.
Commercial commitments are items that we could be obligated to pay in the
future. They are not required to be included in the consolidated balance sheet.

AMOUNT OF COMMITMENT
EXPIRATION PER PERIOD

OTHER COMMERCIAL TOTAL AMOUNTS LESS THAN 1 1 -3 4 - 5
COMMITMENTS COMMITTED YEAR YEARS YEARS

[ = o= o o =Y = none $ -
Lines of Credit.....ii ittt eennnnn none -
Standby Letters of Credit.........coiiiiiinnn. none -
Standby Repurchase Obligations................. none -
Other Commercial Commitments..........oeeeennn. $5,000 $5,000
Total Commercial CommitmentsS........oeeeeeennn. $5,000 $5,000
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the year ended December 31, 2001, cash used in operating activities
decreased to $36,733,000 from $136,412,000 in the year ended December 31, 2000
primarily due to significant efforts to reduce expenses and other efforts to
improve cash flow.
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For the year ended December 31, 2001, cash used to purchase fixed assets
decreased to $5,221,000 from $65,211,000 in the year ended December 31, 2000
which reflected the modifications to CoreComm Limited's business plan and the
efforts to improve cash flow.

Proceeds from borrowings, net of financing costs, of $88,679,000 was from
the borrowings under the senior secured credit facility in January and April
2001 and the issuance of the 10.75% Unsecured Convertible PIK Notes due 2011 in
April 2001.

QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURE ABOUT MARKET RISK

The SEC's rule related to market risk disclosure requires that we describe
and quantify our potential losses from market risk sensitive instruments
attributable to reasonably possible market changes. Market risk sensitive
instruments include all financial or commodity instruments and other financial
instruments, such as investments and debt, that are sensitive to future changes
in interest rates, currency exchange rates, commodity prices or other market
factors. We are not exposed to market risks from changes in foreign currency
exchange rates or commodity prices. We do not hold derivative financial
instruments nor do we hold securities for trading or speculative purposes. Under
our current policies, we do not use interest rate derivative instruments to
manage our exposure to interest rate changes.

The fair-market value of long-term fixed interest rate debt is subject to
interest rate risk. Generally the fair market value of fixed interest rate debt
will increase as interest rates fall and decrease as interest rates rise. In the
following table, the fair value of our convertible notes was determined from the
quoted market price. The carrying amount of the variable rate senior secured
credit facility approximates the fair value. The fair value of our other notes
payvable are estimated using discounted cash flow analyses, based on our current
incremental borrowing rates for similar types of borrowing arrangements.
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INTEREST RATE SENSITIVITY
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2001

PRINCIPAL AMOUNT BY EXPECTED MATURITY
AVERAGE INTEREST RATE

FOR THE YEARS ENDING DECEMBER 31,
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2002
Long-term debt, including
current portion:
Fixed rate........ooiia.. S —-
Average interest rate........
Variable rate................ S —-

Average interest rate........

$__

$1,950
Libor +
4.5% or
base rate
+ 3.5%
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OUR BUSINESS

Until December 2001,

we were a direct,

$__

$9,750
Libor +
4.5% or
base rate
+ 3.5%

(IN THOUSANDS)

$__

$25,350
Libor +
4.5% or
base rate
+ 3.5%

$__

$50, 700
Libor +
4.5% or
base rate
+ 3.5%

wholly-owned subsidiary of CoreComm

Limited. As a result of prior recapitalization transactions completed as part of

the Holdco recapitalization,
13% of our outstanding common stock.
of the Holdco recapitalization,
we currently operate.

CoreComm Limited currently owns only approximately
Prior to the completion of the first phase
CoreComm Limited operated the same business that

We are an integrated communications provider that offers local exchange

carrier and interexchange carrier telephone,

Internet and high-speed data

services to business and residential customers in targeted markets throughout

the Mid-Atlantic and Midwest regions of the United States.
residential services
(Voyager) .

business divisions: business services
(CoreComm Residential)

(ATX) ,
and Internet services

We operate three

We are exploiting the

convergence of telecommunications and information services through our network

strategy,

purchase of local exchange carrier services that connect to homes and

businesses,
that carries Internet traffic.

which involves the ownership of telephone switching equipment and the

combined with the leasing of a national and international network
This configuration of locally and regionally

owned and leased facilities allows us to deliver a wide range of communications
We currently offer services

services over a wide geography within our regions.
to business and residential customers located principally in Pennsylvania,
New York, Virginia,
In local exchange
we compete against the established local telephone service provider

New Jersey, Michigan, Wisconsin,
Delaware, Massachusetts, Washington,
services,

Maryland,
D.C.

Illinois,
and Indiana.

that was the service provider in a region prior to the opening of local

telephone service to competition,

In 2001,

on its two most successful and promising lines of business.
integrated communications products and other high bandwidth/ data/web-oriented

services for the business market.

Internet products for the residential market,
as well as our call centers,
install and service our customers. Our strategy is to attractively bundle

Internet-centric interfaces,

as well as other local exchange carriers.

Ohio,

CoreComm Limited streamlined its strategy and operations to focus
The first is

The se